
~~N~ ~R G R EA T Klps

HEAD~START
POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, August 28, 2019

5:45 - 7:15 p.m.

Clayton Educare

3751 Martin Luther King Blvd

Denver, CO 80205

POLICY COUNCIL PARTICIPANTS:

Vera Atilano

Brandan Burns

Jessica Cornejo

Yumiko Dougherty

Yvette Evans

Monique Fox

Jennifer Garcia Rosendo

Jonathan Grisby

Janelle Jenkins

Marilyn Halpern

Glenn Harper

Dr. Tricia Hudson

Erica Jones

Sachi Kaleikau-Takaoka

Nancy Louvet

Renee Marcoux

Karina Mendez

Donna Mendez

Jasmine White

ALTERNATES:

Manuel Alvarado

Nora Gallegos

Pela Gambrell

Allyson Grooms

Cassie Hamilton

Adam Harmon

Ana Landeros

Dieliaha Nunn



POLICY COUNCIL 
Q~NVER GREAT l(IQ

S
Meeting of August 28, Zo,9 HEAD~STARTJunta del 28 de agosto del 2079

I. ROLL CALL

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS



PO
LI
CY
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 A
TT
EN
DA
NC
EI
AS
IS
TE
NC
IA

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
 Y
E
A
R
 2
01

8-
20

19

P
OL
IC
Y 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 

SI
TE

 
T
Y
P
E
 

11
12

8 
12

11
9 

01
12
3 

02
12

7 
03

12
7 

04
12

4 
05

12
2 

06
12

6 
08

12
8 

09
12
5 

10
12

3
C
om

mu
ni

ty
 R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
es

Ve
ra
 A
ti
la
no

M
a
 o

r
C
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
E

Y
um
ik

o 
Do
u 

he
rt

CC
ou
n

C
R

-
-

-
-

-
-

X
E

Y
ve
tt
e 
Ev

an
s

CC
ou
n

C
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Je
nn
if
er
 G
ar

ci
a 
Ro
se

nd
o

M
a
 o

r
C
R

A
A

X
A

E
X

A
A

M
ar
il
 n

 H
al

pe
rn

CC
ou

n
C
R

X
X

X
E

X
E

E
X

G
le
nn
 H
ar

pe
r

CC
ou

n
C
R

-
-

-
X

X
X

X
X

T
ri

ci
a 
Hu

ds
on

M
a
 o

r
C
R

E
X

X
E

E
X

E
X

P
ar

en
t 
Re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
s

B
ra

nd
an

 B
ur

ns
C
C

P
R

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
X

Je
ss
ic
a 
Co

rn
e~

o
V
O
A

P
R

X
A

X
X

A
X

A
A

Jo
na
th
an
 G
ri
sb

C
C

P
R

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
X

Ja
ne
ll
e 
Je

nk
in

s
CL

P
R

X
x

X
X

A
A

X
X

E
ri

ca
 J
on
es

D
P
S

P
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

E
X

S
ac
hi
 K
al
ei
ka
u-
Ta
ka
ok
a

FS
P
R

X
X

X
E

E
X

X
A

Na
nc
 
Lo
uv
et

C
L

P
R

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
E

R
en
ee
 M
ar
co
ux

S
W

P
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
E

Ka
ri

na
 M
en
de
z

D
P
S

P
R

X
X

A
E

A
X

X
A

D
on
na
 M
en
de
z

M
H
E
L

P
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

E
X

M
on
iq
ue
 F
ox

S
W

P
R

X
X

X
E

X
E

X
X

Ja
sm
in
e 
Wh
it
e 

M
H
E
L
 

P
R

P
ar

en
t 
Al
te
rn
at
e

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

X
X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

E
 

A

M
an
ue
l 
Al
va
ra
do

V
O
A

A
P
R

A
E

A
A

A
A

A
A

C
as

si
e 
Ha
mi
lt
on

C
C

A
P
R

X
X

E
A

A
A

A
A

N
or
a 
Ga

ll
e 
os

C
C

A
P
R

X
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

P
el
a 
Ga

mb
re

l)
V
O
A

A
P
R

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
ll 
so

n 
Gr
oo
ms

C
L

A
P
R

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

Ad
am
 H
ar
mo
n

C
L

A
P
R

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
na
 L
an
de
ro
s

D
P
S

A
P
R

X
X

A
A

A
A

A
A

D
ie
li

ah
a 
Nu
nn

D
P
S

A
P
R

X
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

X
: 
Pr

es
en

t 
A:
 A
bs

en
t 

PR
: 
Pa

re
nt

 R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e 

CC
: 

Ca
th
ol
ic
 C
ha
ri
ti
es
 

DP
S:

 D
en
ve
r 
Pu
bl
ic
 S
ch

oo
ls

E:
 E
xc

us
ed

 
AP

R:
 Pa

re
nt
 Al

te
rn
at
e 
Re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
 

CR
: 
Co

mm
un

it
y 
Re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
 

CL
: 

Cl
ay

to
n 
Fa
mi
ly
 F
ut

ur
es

 
MH

EL
: 
Mi
le
 H
ig

h 
Ea

rl
y 
Le
ar
ni
ng

N
M:
 N
o 
Me
et
in
g 

FS
: 
Fa
mi
ly
 S
ta
r 

S
W
:
 Se

wa
ll

V
OA

: 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 o
f 
Am

er
ic

a

S
ec
ti
on
 4
 —
 Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
 A
 q
uo
ru
m 
fo

r 
vo
ti
ng
 p
ur
po
se
s 
sh
al
l 
be

 a
t 
le

as
t 
se
ve
n (

7)
 m
em

be
rs

, 
of
 w
h
o
m
 a
t 
le

as
t 
fo

ur
 (
4)
 m
us
t 
be

 p
ar

en
t 
me

mb
er

s

Q
uo

ru
m 
Es
ta
bl
is
he
d:
 Y
e
s
 ❑

 N
o
 ❑

~E
~
~
E
R
 G
RE

AT
 I
~I
Q
S

H E
AD
 

ST
AR
T

R
ev

is
ed

: 
08

/0
7/

19



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2079
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

DENVER GREAT KI~s

HEAD~START

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved:

Seconded:



''~ DENVER
r THE MILE HIGH CITY

o~N~~R GREAtKIO
s

HEAD SMART
Policy Council Agenda

Wednesday, August 28, 2019

5:45pm - 7:15pm

Clayton Educare

I. Roll Call: (5 minutes) Information Discussion Action
II. Seating of New Members: if applicable x x

III. Approval of Agenda: (2 minutes) x x x
IV. Approval of Minutes (June 26, 2019): (4 minutes) x x x

V. Directors Report (5 minutes) x x

I. Financial Briefing: (5 minutes) x x

VII. New Business:

a) CCR Result Presentation (10 minutes) x x
b) CCR Results for the Five by Five (s minutes) x x
c) DGKHS Continuous Self-Assessment (10 minutes) x x
d) Approval of Family Service Director ~5 minutes) x x x
e) Parent Xtravaganza (5 minutes) x x
~ Delegate Agency Reports (~ ~,~►~nutes) x x

III.Other:
a) Program Content Area Reports (4 minutes) x x

X. Mileage and Child Care Reimbursement: (2 minutes) x
Meeting Adjourned/New Meeting Date and Time: (2 minutes) x x

Upcoming events:

September 5
September 13
September 14
September 18
September 24
September 25

Family Service Meeting
Family Engagement Committee Meeting
Parent Xtravaganza
Disabilities/Mental Health Coordinator Meeting
Education Coordinator Meeting
DGKHS Policy Council Meeting

To prepare Head Start children to enter kindergarten confidently with the social,
physical, emotional and cognitive skills and competencies necessary for continuing

school success.

Office of Children's Affairs
201 W Colfax Ave Dept 1101 ~ Denver, CO 80202

www.denvergov.org/childrensaffairs
p. 720.913.0900 ~ f. 720.913.0928

311 I POCKETGOV.COM I DENVERGOY.ORG I DENVER 8 N



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2019
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

~~NVER GREAT 
KISS

HEAD~START

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
(June 26, 2019)

Moved:

Seconded:



Policy Council Minutes   
June 26, 2019 
Page 1 of 3 
Attendees: Parent Representatives: Brandan Burns (Catholic Charities), Monique Fox 

(Sewall), Jonathan Grisby (Catholic Charities), Janelle Jenkins (Clayton), Erica 
Jones (Denver Public Schools), Donna Mendez (Mile High Early Learning), 
Jasmine White (Mile High Early Learning) 
Community Representatives: Yvette Evans, Glenn Harper, Marilyn Halpern, Dr. 
Tricia Hudson 

Excused: Parent Representative: Nancy Louvet (Clayton), Renee Marcoux (Sewall), 
Community Representative: Vera Atilano, Yumiko Dougherty  

Absent: Parent Representatives: Jessica Cornejo (Volunteers of America) Sachi 
Kaleikau-Takaoka (Family Star), Karina Mendez (Denver Public Schools), 
Community Representative: Jennifer Garcia Rosendo 
Parent Alternates: Manuel Alvarado (Volunteers of America), Nora Gallegos 
(Catholic Charities), Pela Gambrell (Volunteers of America), Allyson Grooms 
(Clayton), Adam Harmon (Clayton), Cassie Hamilton (Catholic Charities), 
Deliaha Nunn (Denver Public Schools), Ana Landeros (Denver Public Schools) 
Guests: Alison Keough (Catholic Charities), Angie Durlin (Family Star), Charles 
Dukes (OCA) 

Staff: Chris Auer, (Head Start Disabilities Director), Lila Medina (Senior Financial 
Management Analyst), Liane Martinez (Head Start School Readiness Director), Lori 
Medina (Head Start Health Director), Adella Arredondo (Head Start Family Service 
Director), Alicia Boyd, (Five by Five Director), Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office 
Manager) 

Minutes: Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office Manager) 
 

I.  WELCOME/ROLL CALL: 
At 5:46. The meeting was called to order by Yvette Evans Policy Council Chair. Roll call 
was taken by Janelle Jenkins. A quorum was established. 
 

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS  
 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Erica Jones and seconded by Janelle 
Jenkins the motion carried.  
 

IV. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL (Minutes from May 22, 2019). 
A motion to approve the minutes from May 22, 2019 was made by Erica Jones and 
seconded by Janelle Jenkins. The motion carried. 
 

V. DIRECTORS REPORT 
Dr. Martinez went over his director’s report with the Policy council. The directors report 
was part of the meeting packet. Please refer to it for further details.  
  
 
 
 
 



Policy Council Minutes   
June 26, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 
VI. FINANCIAL BREIFING 

Lila Medina gave an overview of the financial report. Lila went over in detail on the top 5 
top expenditures of the month. The financial report was part of the meeting packet. Please 
refer to it for further details.  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Don’t Worry be Healthy 
Lori and Liane gave a presentation on Don’t Worry be Healthy class that will be offered 
to parents at the delegate agencies. The topics will be water consumption, toothbrushing, 
and going to the dentist while pregnant. Parents that participate at the classes will go 
home with some goodies. 

 
B. DGKHS Policies and Procedure Updates  
DGKHS staff went over the proposed changes to the policies and procedure manual on 
Program Monitoring, Branding, Family Service and Disabilities. A copy of the proposed 
changes was given to policy council. Yvette requested a vote for the proposed changes to 
the policies and procedures. 
11 Approved 
0 opposed 
0 abstained 
 
C. One Time Supplemental Application to OHS 
Dr. Al spoke about the one-time supplemental application that DGKHS wants to submit 
to the Office of Head Start requesting $45,000.00 for a one-time program improvement to 
support with a data system. Yvette requested a vote from the policy council. 
10 approved 
1 opposed 
0 abstained 

 
D. Delegate Agency Reports 
Delegate agency reports were presented by representatives or staff from each agency in 
attendance. All the Delegate Agency reports were part of the meeting packet. Please refer 
to them for more details. 

 

VIII. OTHER 
A. Program Content Area Reports 
Chris, Lori, Adella and Liane presented their content area reports to the Policy Council. 
Content area reports were included in the meeting packet.  Please refer to them for more 
details.  

 

IX. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE REIMBURSEMENT 
Yvette Evans asked parents to provide reimbursement forms to Caridad for 
reimbursements. 
 

X. MEETING ADJOURNMENT /NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME 



Policy Council Minutes   
June 26, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made Brandan Burns. The meeting adjourned at 
7:27 p.m. The next Policy Council meeting is August 28, 2019 at Clayton Educare 
 
 

Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________ 
Policy Council Chair 

 
Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________ 

Al Martinez, Ph.D.  Head Start Director 
For further clarification, minutes are recorded. Recordings are available at the City Office. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2019
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

DENVER GREAT KIp
S

HEAD~START

V. DIRECTORS REPORT

VI. FINANCIAL BRIEFING



o~N~~R GREAT KI
SS

HEAD START

DGKHS Director's Report

August 28, 2019

I. Head Start Funding Opportunity

DGKHS is anticipating the release of a funding opportunity from the Office of Head Start to

increase its capacity to provide preschool Head Start services to additional children in Denver.

No specific information is currently available and might not be until approximately September 4,

2019. If a funding opportunity is made available, we intend to get together with our delegate and

vendor agencies, our Policy Council and athird-party consultant to develop a plan. We anticipate

that the application will be due on or about November 4, 2019 which means that it will come

before this Policy Council for approval at the October 23, 2019 meeting. More information will

be shared as soon as it becomes available.

II. Head Start Family Services Interviews

_ Our Family Services Director, Adella Arredondo had submitted her resignation effective August

1, 2019 and therefore we initiated a job recruitment through the Office of Human Resources of

the City and County of Denver. Twenty applications were received and screened and the top

three were interviewed by a panel that included Brandan Burns, our DGKHS Vice Chairperson.

He will present her candidacy at tonight's meeting.

III. Health and Safety Monitoring

We will begin our health and safety of a1178 Head Start classrooms later this month just in time

for the beginning of classes. This will ensure that our children will be taught in safe and

nurturing environments



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2019
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

DENVER GREATKI~S

HEAD~START

FINANCIAL REPORT



LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERTISING 

OF CO SPRINGS

Lamar Advertising, term 05/07/19 ‐ 06/30/19 for 

Advertising on RTD buses and billboards.

4,700.00$          

CHILD CARE ANALYTICS CCR Analytics Inv 2456 2,594.25$          

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY Discount school Supply‐Transition materials

IPR was for Oriental trading but had to purchase here.

1,940.90$          

ORIENTAL TRADING Oriental trading (OTC) supplies for transition 1,757.48$          

EVERYTHING2GO.COM LLC Family Engagement Materials for Family Star 1,674.00$          

Beginning Balance: 9,447,615.00 

June Month to Date Expenses: 539,532.97 

Year to Date: 8,550,267.04 

Remaining Balance 897,347.96 

Key Terms

Federal Share = Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government

Non Federal =  Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government 

(examples: 5 by 5 program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)

Variance = Differences between to amounts or percentages

Fiscal Year = The DGKHS grant is 7‐1‐2018 thru 6‐30‐2019

MTD = Month to Date = total for the reporting month

YTD =  Year to Date = total for the fiscal year

GR00000896 Head Start ‐ 2018‐2019
June 2019 Top Expense

SPENDING SUMMARY

Page 1



FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET 
MTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED

YTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 963,516.12 93,375.39 915,359.03 48,157.09 5.00%
Program Support (City Office) 254,043.88 37,586.19 223,244.97 30,798.91 12.12%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 785,042.00 67,798.99 696,120.24 88,921.76 11.33%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,445,013.00 340,772.40 6,715,542.80 729,470.20 9.80%
Total 9,447,615.00$    539,532.97$          8,550,267.04$       897,347.96$        9.50%

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET
MTD_NON 

FEDERAL SHARE

YTD _ NON 

FEDERAL SHARE
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING
City Office 109,889.25 36,827.86 109,889.25 0.00 0.00%
Program Support (City Office) 213,782.25 15,811.33 21,277.08 192,505.17 90%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 176,979.00 3,395.89 176,979.00 0.01 0.00%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,861,253.75 34,853.00 1,797,298.11 63,955.64 3.44%

Total 2,361,904.25$    90,888.08$            2,105,443.43$       256,460.82$        10.86%

Page 2

% MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE % YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

June 2019

2018 ‐ 2019 Head Start Financial Summary

% MTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED % YTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

City Office
11%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
3%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

8%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
78%

City Office
5%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
1%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

9%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
85%

City Office
17.31%

Program Support 
(City Office)

7%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)
13%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
63%

City Office
41%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
17%

Comprehensive 
Services (Contractual 

Services)
4%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
38%



Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year ‐ June 2019

 Total Budget  June Expenses YTD Expenses Remaining Available % Budget Spent % Year Elapsed

Personnel 644,278.84  47,552.55                 614,772.60  29,506.24  95.42% 91.67%

Fringe Benefits 204,731.28  16,956.70                 190,498.32  14,232.96  93.05% 91.67%

Staff Local Travel 2,000.00 43.97  983.97  1,016.03  49.20% 91.67%

General Supplies 9,000.00 ‐ 6,540.94  2,459.06  72.68% 91.67%

Disabilities Supplies 2,000.00 13.28  511.41  1,488.59  25.57% 91.67%

Other General Admin 15,000.00  2,140.69 13,648.01 1,351.99  90.99% 91.67%

Child Care 6,800.00 260.00  4,400.00  2,400.00  64.71% 91.67%

Mileage / Transportation 1,900.00 109.16  1,377.19  522.81 72.48% 91.67%
Subtotal 885,710.12 67,076.35                 832,732.44  52,977.68 95.85% 91.67%

Committee Support

Policy Council ‐ 

 ‐ Food 8,000.00 1,267.30 7,918.32  81.68  98.98% 91.67%

 ‐ Facilities 1,400.00 ‐ 210.00  1,190.00  15.00% 91.67%
Health Services Advisory 

Committee ‐ Food 1,500.00 539.46  1,157.94  342.06 77.20% 91.67%

School Readiness ‐Food 500.00  79.16  479.79  20.21  95.96% 91.67%

Health ‐ Food 500.00  ‐ 292.41  207.59 58.48% 91.67%
Disabilties ‐ Food 500.00  ‐ 459.11  40.89  91.82% 91.67%

Family Services ‐ Food 500.00  ‐ 631.99  (131.99)  126.40% 91.67%

Subtotal 12,900.00  1,885.92  11,149.56  1,750.44  86.43% 91.67%

Communication & Community

Translations & Interpretation 7,500.00 399.38  2,168.26  5,331.74  28.91% 91.67%

Head Start Annual Report 2,400.00 ‐ 2,024.18  375.82 84.34% 91.67%

Comprehensive Community ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐ 

 ‐ Printing 1,000.00 ‐ ‐  1,000.00  0.00% 91.67%

 ‐ Recruitment 15,000.00  7,625.00 8,770.06  6,229.94  58.47% 91.67%

CCR Analytics (Family Outcomes) 6,000.00 3,429.25 4,876.00  1,124.00  81.27% 91.67%
FDC ‐ ‐ ‐  ‐  0.00% 91.67%

Subtotal 31,900.00  11,453.63                 17,838.50  14,061.50 55.92% 91.67%

City Office Training and Professional Development

City Head Start Staff 14,000.00  5,783.48 13,202.51 797.49 94.30% 91.67%

City Controller's Office Staff 6,000.00 ‐ 5,175.25  824.75 86.25% 91.67%
Subtotal 20,000.00  5,783.48  18,377.76  1,622.24  91.89% 91.67%

Content Area Training
School Readiness 4,500.00 183.00  2,058.00  2,442.00  45.73% 91.67%

Health (non HSAC) 4,500.00 663.37  4,380.95  119.05 97.35% 91.67%

Disabilities 4,500.00 ‐ 4,160.30  339.70 92.45% 91.67%

Family Services 4,500.00 183.88  1,704.38  2,795.62  37.88% 91.67%
Policy Council 11,000.00  2,518.40 8,639.19  2,360.81  78.54% 91.67%

Parent Training 12,000.00  3,627.36 14,317.95 (2,317.95)  119.32% 91.67%
Subtotal 41,000.00  7,176.01  35,260.77  5,739.23  86.00% 91.67%

Program Support
5 BY 5 Program 16,456.88  267.80  18,864.16 (2,407.28)  114.63% 91.67%



Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year ‐ June 2019

 Total Budget  June Expenses YTD Expenses Remaining Available % Budget Spent % Year Elapsed

Transitions 18,000.00  7,370.84 18,005.02 (5.02)  100.03% 91.67%

Dance & Movement (CMDance) 60,000.00  12,730.00                 60,000.00 ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Health & Wellness (Univ of Colo) 35,585.00  5,500.81 29,964.52 5,620.48  84.21% 91.67%

Resilient Futures Passageways 22,008.00  ‐ 22,208.00 (200.00)  101% 91.67%

CLASS Training 3,000.00 ‐ 660.25  2,339.75  22.01% 91.67%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 51,000.00  1,663.07 54,413.26 (3,413.26)  106.69% 91.67%

Financial Literacy/Family 

Engagement 10,000.00  8,357.36 9,144.27  855.73 91.44% 91.67%
Health Literacy 10,000.00  1,696.31 9,985.49  14.51  99.85% 91.67%
Subtotal 226,049.88 37,586.19                 223,244.97  2,804.91  115.92% 91.67%

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services)
Disabilties (Sewall) 242,000.00  22,951.55                 227,839.62  14,160.38  94.15% 91.67%

(DHHA) 460,874.00  44,270.69                 384,352.52  76,521.48  83.40% 91.67%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 64,540.00  ‐ 64,540.10 (0.10)  100.00% 91.67%
Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 17,628.00  576.75  19,388.00 (1,760.00)  109.98% 91.67%

Subtotal 785,042.00 67,798.99                 696,120.24  88,921.76 88.63% 91.67%

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Catholic Charities 1,258,560.00                114,267.29               1,057,333.03  201,226.97 84.01% 91.67%

Clayton Early learning 1,297,191.00                ‐ 1,226,292.37  70,898.63  94.53% 91.67%

Denver Public Schools 1,947,455.00                ‐ 1,607,369.97  340,085.03 82.54% 91.67%

Family Star 222,000.00  ‐ 222,000.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Mile High Early Learning 1,812,251.00                129,367.14               1,723,631.28  88,619.72  95.11% 91.67%

Sewall Chid Development Center 389,395.00  36,273.97                 360,755.15  28,639.85  92.65% 91.67%

Volunteers of America 518,161.00  60,864.00                 518,161.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Subtotal 7,445,013.00                340,772.40              6,715,542.80 729,470.20                  90.20% 91.67%
Grand Total 9,447,615.00                539,532.97              8,550,267.04 897,347.96                  90.50% 91.67%



Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year ‐ June 2019

 Total Budget  June In Kind 

Expenses  YTD Expenses Remaining Available % Budget Spent % Year Elapsed

City Office (Private Grants‐ Buell, 

CFC, TGF) 109,889.25 36,827.86                 109,889.25  0.00  100.00% 91.67%

Program Support (City Office) 213,782.25 15,811.33                 21,277.08  192,505.17                  9.95% 91.67%
5 BY 5 Program 178,636.00  14,886.33                 178,636.00  0.00  100.00% 91.67%

Dance & Movement (CM Dance) 15,000.00  925.00  12,962.50 2,037.50  86.42% 91.67%

Health & Wellness (CU‐Denver) 8,896.25 4,711.38  4,184.87  52.96% 91.67%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 11,250.00  11,250.00 ‐  100.00% 91.67%
‐ 

Comprehensive Services 

(Contractual Services) 176,979.00 3,395.89  176,979.00  0.00  100.00% 91.67%
Disabilties (Sewell) 60,500.00  60,500.00 ‐  100.00% 91.67%
Mental Health/Health/Dental 

(Denver Health) 92,172.00  3,395.89 92,172.00 ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 19,900.00  19,900.00 0.00  100.00% 91.67%
Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 4,407.00 4,407.00  ‐  451.55% 91.67%

‐ 

Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,861,253.75                34,853.00                 1,797,298.11 63,955.64 96.56% 91.67%

Catholic Charities 314,640.00  33,255.00                 296,159.00  18,481.00  94.13% 91.67%

Clayton Early learning 324,297.75  306,573.11  17,724.64  94.53% 91.67%

Denver Public Schools 486,864.00  486,864.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Family Star 55,500.00  27,750.00 27,750.00  50.00% 91.67%

Mile High Early Learning 453,063.00  453,063.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Sewall 97,349.00  97,349.00 ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Volunteers of America 129,540.00  1,598.00 129,540.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%
Grand Total 2,361,904.25                90,888.08                 2,105,443.43 256,460.82                  91.65% 91.67%

NON FEDERAL SHARE



Ledger Account Supplier as Worktag Line Memo Total

501000:Regular Compensation PAYROLL Breanna Chavez 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 287.74            

Breanna Chavez 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 335.70            

Inna Kuzovova 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 1,078.85         

Inna Kuzovova 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 1,438.46         

Lila Medina 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 707.62            

Lila Medina 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 923.84            

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 21,194.20       

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 21,194.19       

503100:Differential Pay PAYROLL Head Start PPE 6/22/19 10.39              

503400:Premium Pay PAYROLL Head Start PPE 6/8/19 175.00            

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 175.00            

521000:Retirement Pension FRINGE Breanna Chavez 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 37.45              

Breanna Chavez 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 43.64              

Inna Kuzovova 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 140.46            

Inna Kuzovova 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 187.00            

Lila Medina 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 92.21              

Lila Medina 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 120.10            

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 2,799.82         

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 2,779.36         

530800:Health Savings Account FRINGE Lila Medina 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 8.44

Lila Medina 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 11.02              

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 101.25            

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 101.25            

540100:Social Security Taxes FRINGE Breanna Chavez 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 21.40              

Breanna Chavez 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 24.93              

Inna Kuzovova 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 81.93              

Inna Kuzovova 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 108.65            

Lila Medina 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 52.97              

Lila Medina 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 68.77              

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 1,581.37         

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 1,520.07         

541100:Employer Paid Health Insuran FRINGE Breanna Chavez 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 46.65              

Breanna Chavez 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 54.42              

Inna Kuzovova 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 99.43              

Inna Kuzovova 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 132.58            

Lila Medina 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 93.29              

Lila Medina 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 121.80            

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 2,086.80         

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 2,086.80         

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insuran FRINGE Breanna Chavez 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 2.67

Breanna Chavez 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 3.12

Inna Kuzovova 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 5.21

Inna Kuzovova 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 6.94

Lila Medina 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 5.34

Lila Medina 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 6.98

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 116.94            

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 116.94            

541300:Employer Paid Life 

Insurance FRINGE Breanna Chavez 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 2.48

Inna Kuzovova 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 9.08

Lila Medina 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 4.95

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 150.48            

541400:Employer Paid Disability 

Insurance FRINGE Breanna Chavez 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 4.07

Inna Kuzovova 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 17.45              

Lila Medina 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 3.20

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 155.99            

544100:Allowance Pay PAYROLL Inna Kuzovova 5/26 ‐ 6/8/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 10.31              

Inna Kuzovova 6/9 ‐ 6/22/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 13.75              

Head Start PPE 6/8/19 3.75

Head Start PPE 6/22/19 3.75

601000:Professional Services 4IMPRINT Head Start Pop Up Market Bags for VOA Head Start‐ Family Engagement Materials 349.78            

ANACONDA PRINTING Printing og the Motivating Minute Posters for the HS Parent Recognition event on 5/23/19 631.49            

ANAZONDA PRINTING Printing of Head Start Motivating Minutes posters for the Parent Recognition Event on 5/23 92.25              

BISCUITS AND BERRIES BISCUITS AND BERRIES ‐ Breakfast for the Health Services Advisory Meeting 539.46            

BISCUITS AND BERRIES ‐ Head Start Parent Recognition 987.50            

CHILD CARE ANALYTICS CCR Analytics Inv 2456 2,594.25         

CCR Analytics Inv 2456 ‐ Spring 2019 Family Outcomes Survey and Linking 835.00            

CMDance CMDance June 2019 HS Inv100459 In‐kind $925.00 Contract  201841185 3,840.00         

CMDance May 2019 HS Inv100456 In‐kind $2,000.00 8,890.00         

COLORADO CATERING COMPANY COLORADO CATERING COMPANY ‐ Five by Five Cultural Partner mtg. 267.80            

COMMUNITY LANGUAGE 

COOPERATIVE Re‐class of SI‐00190225 from GR989 to GR896 (posted to GR989 in error) 100.00            

DEBRA A SPEER Childcare for parents at May Policy Council Meetings for fiscal year 23. 40.00              

DENVER HEALTH AND HOSPITAL 

AUTHORITY DHHA Contract: 201842067‐00; May 2019 services; InKind $13,383.32 44,270.69       

EINSTEIN BROS EINSTEIN BROS‐ONLINE CATERING ‐ Breakfast for Region VIII visit with delegate agencies 92.16              

ELIZABETH PHILLIPS Childcare for May Policy council meeting 60.00              

FAMOUS DAVE'S Famous Daves ‐ Lunch at the Erikson math training 440.65            

LANGUAGE SELECT LLC May 2019 translation services at Catholic Charities 35.19              

GR00000896 Head Start ‐ 2018‐2019

June 2019 General Ledger Transaction Summary



Ledger Account Supplier as Worktag Line Memo Total

601000:Professional Services LANGUAGE SELECT LLC May 2019 translation services at Clayton 39.33              

May 2019 translation services at Family Star 67.15              

May 2019 translation services at Sewall 4.83

Marion Downs Marion Downs May 2019 HS Inv 20190189 Contract 201841734 576.75            

MICI Mici ‐ Lunch for Erikson math training. 435.93            

PETTY CASH‐HEAD START Childcare reimbursement to parents at the Policy council meeting on 05/22/19 160.00            

LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERTISING Lamar Advertising, term 05/07/19 ‐ 06/30/19 for Advertising on RTD buses and billboards. 5,800.00         

Lamar inv 110315671 Advertising on RTD buses and billboards 925.00            

Lamar Inv110315673 Advertising on RTD buses and billboards 900.00            

SEWALL CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

CENTER UCD May 2019 HS InvGC018261 Contract 201841860 5,500.81         

Sewall Contract 201842003; May 2019 Services; InKind $6,1453.83 22,951.55       

BLACK‐EYED PEA  BLACK‐EYED PEA CORPORATE ‐ Dinner at the April policy council meeting. 761.30            

ILLEGAL PETES Illegal Petes ‐ Breakfast at Erikson Math Training on 04/11/19 301.88            

ILLEGAL PETES ‐ Dinner for the May Policy Council meeting. 506.00            

Illegal Petes ‐ Health Literacy VOA ‐ Don't Worry Be Healthy Post ‐ Correct description: Conscious 

Discipline at VOA 352.19            

Re‐class of PC‐00064111 Illegal Pete's from GR896 to GR989 Buell (posted to HS in error) (352.19)           

GREEN TRANSLATIONS Parent recognition letter translation into Spanish  53.64              

Sesame Street ‐ Mwellness translation into Spanish  37.80              

The 5X5 program survey 2019 translation into Spanish  61.44              

610100:Administrative Expense DICKEY'S lunch for the family engagement committee meeting on 6/14/19 183.88            

CORNER BAKERY Food for the Family Engagement Committee Meeting on 5/13. 262.00            

611900:Dues, Licenses and 

Subscriptions AMAZON Amazon Prime ‐ Annual Prime membership 119.00            

630100:Utilities Cell phone 05_MOEAI May 2019 Wireless Billing 41.00              

640100:Leases and Rentals LEWAN & ASSOCIATES Lewan copier charges for 5/1 ‐ 5/31/19 billing period 729.39            

Lewan copier charges for 6/1 ‐ 6/30/19 billing period 645.94            

MILE HIGH FESTIVALS Mile High Festivals ‐ Clayton  Vendor Booth at Juneteenth ‐ with electricity for recruitment purposes 450.00            

CLAYTON EARLY LEARNING Room Rental for Erikson Math Training on 04/11 ‐04/12/2019. 380.00            

661000:Travel and Transportation 

Employee ENTERPRISE Enterprise Rent‐A‐Car ‐ Caridad transposition at the NHSA conference in San Antonio, TX 283.52            

Erica Jones  GR896 refund of parking paid on SI‐00184468 bag# 53308993 (58.00)             

FRINGE Staff Local Travel 10.21              

HILTON HILTON HOTELS ‐ Brandan Burns lodging at the NHSA conference. 1,319.20         

HILTON HOTELS ‐ Jasmine White lodging at the NHSA conference. 1,319.20         

HILTON HOTELS ‐ Liane lodging at the NHSA conference. 1,353.50         

HILTON HOTELS ‐ Lori lodging at the NHSA conference. 1,353.50         

Jennie Mendoza Vazquez Olivares

Reimbursement of parking from DPS parent Jennie Mendoza Vazquez Olivares CK#0382 Bag 53308991 

(SIR00018859) (62.00)             

LYFT Lyft ‐ Cancellation fee for Victoria Spiker 5.00

Lyft ‐ for cari from San Antonio Airport NHSA conference 15.26              

Lyft ‐ for Cari to San Antonio Airport 18.37              

Lyft ‐ for Head Start Staff at the NHSA conference in San Antonio, TX 73.11              

Lyft ‐ for Head Start staff the NHSA conference 8.60

Lyft ‐ for Juana Ortega 11.98              

Lyft ‐ for Liane  and Lori at the New Mexico conference 18.78              

Lyft ‐ for Liane and Lori at the New Mexico conference 79.15              

Lyft ‐ for Maribel Guzman 22.33              

Lyft ‐ for Victoria Spiker 20.27              

Lyft‐ for Juana Ortega 12.21              

Lyft‐ for Sara Morris 11.69              

Lyft ‐V Spiker 20.75              

LYFT  Lyft ‐ for Liane and Lori in New Mexico Conference 21.76              

NHSA ‐ CARI PER DIEM NHSA ‐ per diem Cari 335.50            

NHSA ‐ PER DIEM LORI NHSA ‐ per diem Lori 45.75              

NHSA‐ per diem Lori 45.75              

NHSA ‐ per diem Lori Medina 244.00            

PETTY CASH‐HEAD START Mileage reimbursement to parents at the Policy council meeting on 05/22/19 109.16            

SHERATON

SHERATON ABQ UPTOWN ‐ Lodging for Liane in New Mexico to attend the National Center on Early 

Childhood Health and Wellness Institute. 293.80            

SHERATON ABQ UPTOWN ‐ Lodging for Lori in New Mexico to attend the National Center on Early 

Childhood Health and Wellness Institute. 293.80            

Staff Local Travel Staff Local Travel 33.76              

NATIONAL HEAD START 

ASSOCIATION

NATIONAL HEAD START ASSOCIATION ‐ Conference ticket for Adella Arredonso  to attend the NHSA 

Manager and Director Academy 709.00            

NATIONAL HEAD START ASSOCIATION ‐ Conference ticket for Chris Auer to attend the NHSA Manager and 

Director Academy 709.00            

FRONTIER AIRLINES Frontier Airlines ‐ Caridad airfare to attend the NHSA conference in San Antonio, TX. 394.70            

UNITED AIRLINES United Airlines ‐ Adella baggage fees from San Antonio, TX to Denver, CO. 30.00              

United Airlines ‐ Liane baggage fees from San Antonio, TX to Denver, CO. 30.00              

United Airlines ‐ Liane's baggage fee to San Antonio, TX NHSA Conference 30.00              

United Airlines ‐ Lori baggage fees from San Antonio, TX to Denver, CO. 30.00              

United Airlines ‐ Lori's baggage fee to San Antonio, TX NHSA Conference 30.00              

United Airlines‐ Baggage fess for Liane from New Mexico to Denver. 30.00              

United Airlines‐ Baggage fess for Lori from New Mexico to Denver. 30.00              

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient CATHOLIC CHARITIES Catholic Charities HS April 2019 HSPY22CC0419 Contract 201840633 In‐kind $33,255.00 114,267.29    

MILE HIGH EARLY LEARNING MHEL May 2019 HS Inv HSPY220519MHM Contract 201840638 In‐kind $0.00 129,367.14    

SEWALL‐delegate Sewall May 2019 Contract 201842003 36,273.97       

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF 

COLORADO VOA HS May 2019 HSPY22VOA0519 Contract 201840640 In‐kind $6,682 54,495.00       

VOA May 2019 invoice Contract 201840640 6,369.00         

683900:Training  TEACHSTONE TRAINING Teachstone fee for Adella 125.00            



Ledger Account Supplier as Worktag Line Memo Total

701200:Books and Education Materia ADENA MONTESORRI Transition Materials 218.87            

AMAZON Amazon ‐  oopsu 300 pcs 1m plastic transer pipette 13.28              

Amazon family engagement materials from financial literacy budget. 80.91              

Amazon materials for family engagement 548.99            

Amazon‐ materials for transition 121.48            

Amazon order financial literacy budget for family engagement 119.99            

Amazon order for DPS out of financial literacy 198.22            

Amazon order from financial literacy 169.98            

Amazon order with financial literacy budget 224.99            

Amazon transition materials 62.91              

AMZN MKTP US MN9JF1KL0 ‐ Materials for Sewall 504.81            

Desk assembly ‐ Amazon from financial literacy budget for family services. 77.09              

Family engagement materials for MHEL Head Start 135.48            

Family Engagement Materials for VOA Head Start 343.84            

Family engagement supplies for Catholic Charities Head Start 333.31            

Giant toothbrush, Doctor Kit, Aggression Buddy, timer for kids 388.66            

AMAZON  Amazon ‐transition items. 80.91              

BARNES AND NOBLE Barnes and noble books for Erikson 179.70            

CONSCIOUS DISCIPLINE Paypal Loving Guidance ‐ Conscious Discipline Supplies for parents and classrooms as Clayton 1,914.75         

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY   Discount school Supply‐Transi on materialsIPR was for Oriental trading but had to purchase here. 1,940.90         

 DSS (Discount School Supply)ACHIEVMNTPRODUCTS Transi on materials 369.85            

FIRST BOOK First Book books for school readiness 22.00              

First book, books for school readiness 36.00              

LAKESHORE LEARNING LAKESHORE LEARNING Materials for family engagement from Financial Literacy Dollars. 705.43            

MOLINA FOUNDATION Purchase of transition materials 812.48            

ORIENTAL TRADING Oriental trading (OTC) supplies for transition 1,757.48         

 Oriental Trading (OTC)transi on supplies 781.39            

 Oriental trading (OTS)supplies for parent recogni on 770.08            

Oriental trading Company‐Transition Materials 895.95            

Oriental trading supplies (OTC) materials for transitions 328.62            

PROCORP IMAGES PROCORP IMAGES/LOGOSTUFF ‐ Water bottles for Health Literacy 1,247.65         

701600:Food Supplies EINSTEIN BROS  EINSTEIN BROS‐Food for Erikson 304.91            

King Soopers Kind Soopers ‐ Water for Erikson Math Training 9.00

KING SOOPERS #0001 ‐ Snacks for the Education coordinator meeting 79.16              

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures STAPLES Office Supplies for Family Engagement at MHEL 112.56            

TARGET

Family Engagement supplies for Mile High Early Learning to have at their office to support family 

engagement efforts 413.23            

EVERYTHING2GO.COM Family Engagement Materials for Family Star 1,674.00         

702200:Recreation Equipment and 

Supplies CROWN TROPHY Purchase of Head Start Awards and Acrylics for the Parent Recognition event on 5/23/19 779.81            

930400:Billings For Services Cell phone Cell phone 124.20            

FRINGE Re‐class of work comp premium from inactive GR581 to GR896 (ISD‐00001655) 1,741.00         

Grand Total 539,532.97$  



Trial Balance

Organization City and County of Denver
Periods 2019 : June
Run 7/12/2019 12:57

Trial Balance

Ledger Account Beginning 
Balance

Debit Amount Credit Amount Ending Balance

000100:Equity In Treasury Cash & Investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

001000:Cash (466,018.83) 994,458.03 826,826.16 (298,386.96)

020600:Undeposited Payments 0.00 993,985.84 993,985.84 0.00

022000:Grants Receivable 0.00 993,985.84 993,985.84 0.00

023100:Unbilled Grant Receivable 979,480.18 1,667,604.00 2,122,056.87 525,027.31

060300:Expenses Advance 671.00 0.00 671.00 0.00

110100:Vouchers Payable (458,618.29) 727,772.32 440,280.32 (171,126.29)

110200:Unrecorded Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

112004:Expenses Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

121100:Year End Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

121600:Accrued Vacation/Sick (70,019.72) 0.00 0.00 (70,019.72)

340000:Intergovernmental Revenue (3,229,322.52) 1,128,071.03 1,667,604.00 (3,768,855.49)

501000:Regular Compensation 247,768.90 47,160.60 0.00 294,929.50

502200:Comp Time Paid 680.58 0.00 0.00 680.58

503100:Differential Pay 151.84 10.39 0.00 162.23

503400:Premium Pay 1,820.00 350.00 0.00 2,170.00

521000:Retirement Pension 32,531.73 6,200.04 0.00 38,731.77

530800:Health Savings Account 2,963.19 221.96 0.00 3,185.15

540100:Social Security Taxes 18,221.98 3,460.09 0.00 21,682.07

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance 23,422.40 4,721.77 0.00 28,144.17

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance 1,315.46 264.14 0.00 1,579.60

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance 843.63 166.99 0.00 1,010.62

541400:Employer Paid Disability Insurance 896.93 180.71 0.00 1,077.64

544100:Allowance Pay 94.90 31.56 0.00 126.46

601000:Professional Services 347,382.93 103,501.82 352.19 450,532.56

610100:Administrative Expense 2,308.12 445.88 0.00 2,754.00

611900:Dues, Licenses and Subscriptions 5,854.00 119.00 0.00 5,973.00

630100:Utilities 159.08 41.00 0.00 200.08

635400:Mail, Freight and Delivery 720.43 0.00 0.00 720.43

640100:Leases and Rentals 2,058.01 2,205.33 0.00 4,263.34

661000:Travel and Transportation Employee 11,617.81 9,402.61 120.00 20,900.42

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient 2,527,957.81 340,772.40 0.00 2,868,730.21

683900:Training 535.25 125.00 0.00 660.25

701200:Books and Education Materials 11,961.08 15,386.00 0.00 27,347.08

701300:Building and Construction Supplies and Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701500:Cleaning Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701600:Food Supplies 902.85 393.07 0.00 1,295.92

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures 251.36 2,199.79 0.00 2,451.15

702200:Recreation Equipment and Supplies 0.00 779.81 0.00 779.81

702300:Safety Supplies and Equipment 786.91 0.00 0.00 786.91

702500:Tools and Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

930400:Billings For Services 621.00 1,865.20 0.00 2,486.20

Total 0.00 7,045,882.22 7,045,882.22 0.00

Total June Expenditures 540,005.16 472.19  $          539,532.97 

Page 9



DIRECT MAIL CONCEPTS Direct Mail Concepts Inv33590 2,628.93$          

GREEN TRANSLATIONS LLC Green Translations ‐ translation into Spanish of 12 documents 1,500.00$          

OFFICESIGHT.COM Family Engagement‐ office supplies for Family Star 1,337.90$          

LOVING GUIDANCE  Conscious discipline materials for delegates 1,242.00$          

ANDREA VAHL Social Media Design Services for Head Start Recruitment 1,100.00$          

Beginning Balance: 9,447,615.00 

July Month to Date Expenses: 650,005.13 

Year to Date: 9,200,272.76 

Remaining Balance 247,342.24 

Key Terms

Federal Share = Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government

Non Federal =  Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government 

(examples: 5 by 5 program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)

Variance = Differences between to amounts or percentages

Fiscal Year = The DGKHS grant is 7‐1‐2018 thru 6‐30‐2019

MTD = Month to Date = total for the reporting month

YTD =  Year to Date = total for the fiscal year

GR00000896 Head Start ‐ 2018‐2019

July 2019 Top Expense

SPENDING SUMMARY



FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET 
MTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED

YTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 963,516.12 40,032.34 955,391.96 8,124.16 0.84%
Program Support (City Office) 254,043.88 3,661.38 226,906.35 27,137.53 10.68%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 785,042.00 14,445.63 710,565.87 74,476.13 9.49%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,445,013.00 591,865.78 7,307,408.58 137,604.42 1.85%
Total 9,447,615.00$    650,005.13$          9,200,272.76$       247,342.24$        2.62%

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET
MTD_NON 

FEDERAL SHARE

YTD _ NON 

FEDERAL SHARE
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING
City Office 109,889.25 0.00 109,889.25 0.00 0.00%
Program Support (City Office) 213,782.25 0.00 207,559.88 6,222.37 3%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 176,979.00 0.00 176,979.00 0.01 0.00%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,861,253.75 63,955.64 1,861,253.75 0.00 0.00%

Total 2,361,904.25$    63,955.64$            2,355,681.87$       6,222.38$             0.26%

% MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE % YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

2018 ‐ 2019 Head Start Financial Summary

% MTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED % YTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

City Office
10%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
3%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

8%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
79%

City Office
5%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
9%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

7%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
79%

City Office
6.16%

Program Support 
(City Office)

1%

Comprehensi
ve Services 
(Contractual 
Services)…

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
91%

City Office
0%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
0%

Comprehensive 
Services (Contractual 

Services)
0%

Delegates 
(Contractual 
Services)
100%



Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year ‐ July 2019

 Total Budget  July Expenses YTD Expenses Remaining Available % Budget Spent
% Year 

Elapsed

Personnel 644,278.84  15,750.36                630,522.96  13,755.88 97.86% 91.67%

Fringe Benefits 204,731.28  5,305.08  195,803.40  8,927.88  95.64% 91.67%

Staff Local Travel 2,000.00 ‐ 983.97  1,016.03  49.20% 91.67%

General Supplies 9,000.00 332.60  6,873.54 2,126.46  76.37% 91.67%

Disabilities Supplies 2,000.00 1,506.44  2,017.85 (17.85)  100.89% 91.67%

Other General Admin 15,000.00  1,162.95  14,810.96  189.04  98.74% 91.67%

Child Care 6,800.00 ‐ 4,400.00 2,400.00  64.71% 91.67%

Mileage / Transportation 1,900.00 32.51  1,409.70 490.30  74.19% 91.67%

Subtotal 885,710.12  24,089.94                856,822.38 28,887.74  98.62% 91.67%

Committee Support

Policy Council

 ‐ Food 8,000.00 671.30  8,589.62 (589.62)  107.37% 91.67%

 ‐ Facilities 1,400.00 ‐ 210.00  1,190.00  15.00% 91.67%

Health Services Advisory Committee  1,500.00 ‐ 1,157.94 342.06  77.20% 91.67%

School Readiness ‐Food 500.00  ‐ 479.79  20.21 95.96% 91.67%

Health ‐ Food 500.00  ‐ 292.41  207.59  58.48% 91.67%

Disabilties ‐ Food 500.00  ‐ 459.70  40.30 91.94% 91.67%

Family Services ‐ Food 500.00  ‐ 631.99  (131.99)  126.40% 91.67%

Subtotal 12,900.00  671.30 11,821.45  1,078.55 91.64% 91.67%

Communication & Community

Translations & Interpretation 7,500.00 777.86  2,946.12 4,553.88  39.28% 91.67%

Head Start Annual Report 2,400.00 ‐ 2,024.18 375.82  84.34% 91.67%

Comprehensive Community ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 

 ‐ Printing 1,000.00 ‐ ‐ 1,000.00  0.00% 91.67%

 ‐ Recruitment 15,000.00  6,277.17  15,047.23  (47.23)  100.31% 91.67%

CCR Analytics (Family Outcomes) 6,000.00 ‐ 4,876.00 1,124.00  81.27% 91.67%

FDC ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐  0.00% 91.67%

Subtotal 31,900.00  7,055.03  24,893.53  7,006.47 78.04% 91.67%

City Office Training and Professional Development ‐

City Head Start Staff 14,000.00  (105.39) 14,291.12  (291.12)  102.08% 91.67%

City Controller's Office Staff 6,000.00 ‐ 3,981.25 2,018.75  66.35% 91.67%

Subtotal 20,000.00  (105.39)  18,272.37  1,727.63 91.36% 91.67%

Content Area Training

Re‐class from Buell ‐ 5,612.86  5,612.86 (5,612.86)

School Readiness 4,500.00 ‐ 2,058.00 2,442.00  45.73% 91.67%

Health (non HSAC) 4,500.00 ‐ 4,380.95 119.05  97.35% 91.67%

Disabilities 4,500.00 ‐ 4,160.30 339.70  92.45% 91.67%

Family Services 4,500.00 2,585.60  4,289.98 210.02  95.33% 91.67%

Policy Council 11,000.00  123.00  8,762.19 2,237.81  79.66% 91.67%

Parent Training 12,000.00  ‐ 14,317.95  (2,317.95) 119.32% 91.67%

Subtotal 41,000.00  8,321.46  43,582.23  (2,582.23)  106.30% 91.67%

Program Support

5 BY 5 Program 16,456.88  ‐ 18,864.16  (2,407.28) 114.63% 91.67%

Transitions 18,000.00  ‐ 18,005.02  (5.02) 100.03% 91.67%

Dance & Movement (CMDance) 60,000.00  ‐ 60,000.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Health & Wellness (Univ of Colo) 35,585.00  ‐ 29,964.52  5,620.48  84.21% 91.67%

Resilient Futures Passageways 22,008.00  ‐ 22,208.00  (200.00)  101% 91.67%

CLASS Training 3,000.00 ‐ 660.25  2,339.75  22.01% 91.67%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 51,000.00  ‐ 54,413.26  (3,413.26) 106.69% 91.67%

Financial Literacy/Family Engagemen 10,000.00  3,661.38  12,805.65  (2,805.65) 128.06% 91.67%

Health Literacy 10,000.00  ‐ 9,985.49 14.51 99.85% 91.67%

Subtotal 226,049.88  3,661.38  226,906.35 (856.47) 117.82% 91.67%

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services)

Disabilties (Sewall) 242,000.00  14,160.38                242,000.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Mental Health/Health/Dental (DHHA 460,874.00  ‐ 384,352.52  76,521.48 83.40% 91.67%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 64,540.00  ‐ 64,540.10  (0.10) 100.00% 91.67%

Hearing and Language (Marion Down 17,628.00  285.25  19,673.25  (2,045.25) 111.60% 91.67%

Subtotal 785,042.00  14,445.63                710,565.87 74,476.13  90.47% 91.67%

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Catholic Charities 1,258,560.00 167,543.62              1,224,876.65                 33,683.35 97.32% 91.67%



Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year ‐ July 2019

 Total Budget  July Expenses YTD Expenses Remaining Available % Budget Spent
% Year 

Elapsed

Clayton Early learning 1,297,191.00 70,898.63                1,297,191.00                 ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Denver Public Schools 1,947,455.00 236,163.96              1,843,533.93                 103,921.07                 94.66% 91.67%

Family Star 222,000.00  ‐ 222,000.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Mile High Early Learning 1,812,251.00 88,619.72                1,812,251.00                 ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Sewall Chid Development Center 389,395.00  28,639.85                389,395.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Volunteers of America 518,161.00  ‐ 518,161.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Subtotal 7,445,013.00  591,865.78             7,307,408.58                 137,604.42                 98.15% 91.67%
Grand Total 9,447,615.00  650,005.13             9,200,272.76                 247,342.24                 97.38% 91.67%



Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year ‐ July 2019

 Total Budget  July Expenses YTD Expenses Remaining Available % Budget Spent
% Year 

Elapsed

 Total Budget  July In Kind 

Expenses  YTD Expenses Remaining Available % Budget Spent

% Year 

Elapsed

City Office (Private Grants‐ CHF, 

CFC, TGF) 109,889.25  109,889.25 0.00 100.00% 91.67%

Program Support (City Office) 213,782.25  ‐  207,559.88 6,222.37 97.09% 91.67%

5 BY 5 Program 178,636.00  178,636.00  0.00  100.00% 91.67%

Dance & Movement (CM Dance) 15,000.00  12,962.50  2,037.50  86.42% 91.67%

Health & Wellness (CU‐Denver) 8,896.25 4,711.38 4,184.87  52.96% 91.67%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 11,250.00  11,250.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Comprehensive Services 

(Contractual Services) 176,979.00  ‐  176,979.00 0.01 100.00% 91.67%

Disabilties (Sewell) 60,500.00  60,500.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%
Mental Health/Health/Dental 

(Denver Health) 92,172.00  92,172.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 19,900.00  19,900.00  0.00  100.00% 91.67%
Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 4,407.00 4,407.00 ‐  451.55% 91.67%

Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,861,253.75  63,955.64                1,861,253.75                 (0.50)  100.00% 91.67%

Catholic Charities 314,640.00  18,481.00                314,640.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Clayton Early learning 324,297.75  17,724.64                324,297.75  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Denver Public Schools 486,864.00  486,864.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Family Star 55,500.00  27,750.00                55,500.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Mile High Early Learning 453,063.00  453,063.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Sewall 97,349.00  97,349.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%

Volunteers of America 129,540.00  129,540.00  ‐  100.00% 91.67%
Grand Total 2,361,904.25  63,955.64                2,355,681.87                 6,221.88 102.55% 91.67%

NON FEDERAL SHARE



Ledger Account Supplier as Worktag Line Memo Total

501000:Regular Compensation PAYROLL 10,732.73       

2,476.67         

2,073.72         

1,667.31         

1,569.23         

825.56            

767.34            

511.54            

326.92            

67.31              

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Lila Medina 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 

Lila Medina 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation   

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Breanna Chavez 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 

Breanna Chavez 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Michael Chandler 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (5,366.37)       

503100:Differential Pay PAYROLL Head Start PPE 7/6/19 16.62              

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (8.31)               

503400:Premium Pay PAYROLL Head Start PPE 7/6/19 100.00            

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (50.00)             

521000:Retirement Pension FRINGE 1,422.50         

626.91            

269.59            

216.75            

108.16            

66.50              

42.53              

8.76

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Lila Medina 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 

Lila Medina 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Breanna Chavez 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Michael Chandler 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (711.25)           

530800:Health Savings Account FRINGE 53.45              

29.53              

24.73              

8.53

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Lila Medina 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation  

Lila Medina 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (26.73)             

540100:Social Security Taxes FRINGE 802.26            

361.63            

154.36            

125.93            

62.26              

37.99              

24.80              

4.71

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Lila Medina 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation  

Lila Medina 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Breanna Chavez 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Michael Chandler 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (401.13)           

541100:Employer Paid Health 

Insurance FRINGE 1,100.64         

595.54            

273.40            

153.67            

94.33              

82.93              

26.11              

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Lila Medina 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 

Lila Medina 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Breanna Chavez 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (550.32)           

541200:Employer Paid Dental 

Insurance FRINGE 61.48              

33.40              

15.66              

8.05

5.40

4.75

1.37

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Lila Medina 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation  

Lila Medina 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Breanna Chavez 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (30.74)             

541300:Employer Paid Life 

Insurance FRINGE 77.00              

37.13              

2.69

1.28

0.27

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Lila Medina 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Michael Chandler 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (38.50)             

541400:Employer Paid Disability 

Insurance FRINGE Lila Medina 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation 7.19

Inna Kuzovova 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation 20.23              

Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry 1.14

Breanna Chavez 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation 6.21

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry 1.59

Michael Chandler 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry 0.41

544100:Allowance Pay PAYROLL 1.88

15.94              

2.71

15.00              

Head Start PPE 7/6/19

Inna Kuzovova 7/7 ‐ 7/20/19 Head Start payroll allocation

Inna Kuzovova 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry

Inna Kuzovova 6/23 ‐ 7/6/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 

HS payroll 7/1 ‐ 7/6/19  (0.94)               

601000:Professional Services GREEN TRANSLATIONS LLC 1,500.00         

LANGUAGE SELECT LLC 77.86              

Marion Downs 240.00            

Green Translations ‐ translation into Spanish of 12 documents  
Language Select translation
Marion Downs June 2019 HS Inv 20190230 Contract 201841734 
Marion Downs Inv 20190230 remaining invoice balance $45.25 45.25              

GR00000896 Head Start ‐ 2018‐2019

July 2019 General Ledger Transaction Summary



Ledger Account Supplier as Worktag Line Memo Total

SEWALL Sewall Disabilities June In kind 6143.83 14,160.38       

DIRECT MAIL CONCEPTS Direct Mail Concepts Inv33590 3,078.93         

ANDREA VAHL Social Media Design Services for Head Start Recruitment 1,100.00         

 PAYPAL  ANDREAVAHL Social Media Campaign Managing for Head Start Recruitment Services 1,000.00         

SAMS CLUB Sams Club ‐ Hot dogs and buns for the Sage Summer Kick off for recruitment 848.78            

OFFICE DEPOT Printed Materials for Conscious Discipline Training at VOA 751.33            

GREEN TRANSLATION Head Start informational sheet translation 700.00            

BLACK EYED PEA Black Eye Pea ‐ Dinner at the June policy council meeting 671.30            

BRUCELLI ADVERTISING Treasure boxes of Head Start Recruitment materials 348.24            

611900:Dues, Licenses and 

Subscriptions CLAYTON EARLY LEARNING TRUSTEE Clayton term, 05/01/19 ‐ 06/30/19 for booth rental for Head Start recruitment. 319.50            

630100:Utilities CELL PHONE 06_MOEAI June 2019 Wireless Billing 42.00              

640100:Leases and Rentals LEWAN Caridad Nevarez 720‐913‐0883 caridad.nevarez@denvergov.org 332.60            

661000:Travel and Transportation 

Employee
STAFF LOCAL TRAVEL Staff Local Travel ‐ mileage  2.25

BRANDAN WALTER BURNS Parking fee at DIA for Brandan Burns. 63.00              

Brandan United airlines baggage fee to and from the NHSA conference in San Antonio, TX. 60.00              

Brandan and Jasmine's cab ride from San Antonio, Tx airport to Hotel at the NHSA conference. 30.26              
NHSA

Partial re‐class of PC‐00052665 from GR896 to 11704 (Adella's NHSA registration fee) (105.39)           

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient CATHOLIC CHARITIES Catholic Charities May 2019 HS inv HSPY200519CC contract 201840633 In‐kind $45074.00 167,543.62    

MILE HIGH EARLY LEARNING MHEL June 2019 HS Inv HSPY220619MHM Contract 201840638 88,619.72       

DENVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS DPS May 2019 HS Inv HSPY220519DPS Contract 201840635 In‐kind $119,976.49 236,163.96    

CLAYTON Clayton May June In kind 17,724.66 70,898.63       

SEWALL delegate Sewall delegate June 2019 invoiceContract 201842003 28,639.85       

683900:Training CONSCIOUS DISCIPLINE Conscious Discipline ‐ parent training materials 527.15            

 PAYPAL  LOVING GUID Online Conscious Discipline Training for VOA Head Start 779.00            

COMMUNICATION ACROSS BAR Poverty 101 Training for    Gloria Jimenez 256.50            

poverty 101 training cost for Natalie Thomas 256.50            

Poverty 101 Training registration for Alberto Torres 256.50            

Poverty101 Training costs for Sami Tamayo 256.50            

Poverty 101 Training Costs for Julia Jones 256.50            

poverty 101 Training costs for Monique Thompson 256.50            

Poverty 101 Training costs for Tyler Salzwedel 256.50            

King Soopers  King Soopers ‐ training materials 66.80              

701200:Books and Education Materia AMAZON 189.92            

85.49              

78.93              

42.00              

14.95              

(96.00)             

104.06            

14.64              

13.42              

CONSCIOUS DISCIPLINE 412.85            

STAPLES 137.45            

330.56            

TARGET 69.99              

64.98              

LOVING GUIDANCE  1,242.00         

393.30            

322.00            

169.00            

OFFICE DEPOT 48.34              

(3.37)               

BARNES & NOBLE 377.82            

KAPLAN

Financial literacy parent engagement

Parent education ‐ Amazon 85.49 materials with financial literacy budget.

Family Engagement materials ‐ National Geographic Magazine

Amazon magazines with financial lit. dollars

Amazon magazines from financial literacy

Financial literacy dollars for family engagement materials returned

Amazon ‐ Materials for Conscious Discipline training at DPS

Amazon ‐ parent training supplies

Amazon ‐ parent training materials 

Conscious Discipline ‐ parent training materials

Staples ‐ office supplies

Staples ‐ Materials for Clayton conscious discipline training for parents

Target ‐materials with financial literacy

Target materials with financial literacy

Conscious discipline materials for delegates

LOVING GUIDANCE ‐ Conscious Discipline Parent materials

LOVING GUIDANCE ‐ Educational materials for DPS

LOVING GUIDANCE ‐ materials for parent training

Office Depost ‐ parent training materials 

Sales tax refund charged on PC‐00062387

Barnes & Noble ‐ books for the Reflective Processing participants

PC‐00063475 Kaplan ‐ disability services  264.44            

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures AMAZON
Amazon ‐ Office Supplies 201.19            

Amazon ‐ Materials for Family Star for Family engagement 98.60              

Office supplies for family engagement at VOA Head Start 64.31              

STAPLES
Office Supplies for Family Engagement at MHEL 67.98              

Office Supplies for Family Engagement Support at MHEL 519.96            

Office supplies to support family engagement at MHEL 162.96            

Office supplies for Family Engagement Support for MHEL 47.78              

Staples ‐ office supplies 434.99            

OFFICESIGHT.COM
Family Engagement‐ office supplies for Family Star 1,337.90         

930400:Billings For Services CELL PHONE Cell phone allowance 70.98              

702400:Technology Supplies and 

Equipment MARVELOUS IMAGES Head Start photos for Head start materials and recruitment supports 750.00            

702100:Printing Supplies ANACONDA PRINTING Anaconda printing motivating minute posters‐ financial literacy 603.23            

701300:Building and Construction 

Supplies and Equipment
STAPLES Staples ‐ office supplies               12.52

502200:Comp Time Paid PAYROLL Lila Medina 3/17 ‐ 6/30/2019 GR896 Q4 Leave entry 5.50



Trial Balance

Organization City and County of Denver
Periods 2019 : July
Run 8/14/2019 9:22

Trial Balance

Ledger Account Beginning 
Balance

Debit Amount Credit Amount Ending Balance

000100:Equity In Treasury Cash & Investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

001000:Cash (298,386.96) 7,293.05 828,139.22 (1,119,233.13)

020600:Undeposited Payments 0.00 539,532.97 0.00 539,532.97

022000:Grants Receivable 0.00 539,532.97 539,532.97 0.00

023100:Unbilled Grant Receivable 525,027.31 657,394.18 7,389.05 1,175,032.44

060300:Expenses Advance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

110100:Vouchers Payable (171,126.29) 781,814.60 610,973.56 (285.25)

110200:Unrecorded Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

112004:Expenses Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

121100:Year End Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

121600:Accrued Vacation/Sick (70,019.72) 0.00 0.00 (70,019.72)

340000:Intergovernmental Revenue (3,768,855.49) 7,389.05 1,196,927.15 (4,958,393.59)

501000:Regular Compensation 294,929.50 21,018.33 5,366.37 310,581.46

502200:Comp Time Paid 680.58 5.50 0.00 686.08

503100:Differential Pay 162.23 16.62 8.31 170.54

503400:Premium Pay 2,170.00 100.00 50.00 2,220.00

521000:Retirement Pension 38,731.77 2,761.70 711.25 40,782.22

530800:Health Savings Account 3,185.15 116.24 26.73 3,274.66

540100:Social Security Taxes 21,682.07 1,573.94 401.13 22,854.88

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance 28,144.17 2,326.62 550.32 29,920.47

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance 1,579.60 130.11 30.74 1,678.97

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance 1,010.62 118.37 38.50 1,090.49

541400:Employer Paid Disability Insurance 1,077.64 36.77 0.00 1,114.41

544100:Allowance Pay 126.46 35.53 0.94 161.05

601000:Professional Services 450,532.56 25,125.30 0.00 475,657.86

610100:Administrative Expense 2,754.00 0.00 0.00 2,754.00

611900:Dues, Licenses and Subscriptions 5,973.00 319.50 0.00 6,292.50

630100:Utilities 200.08 42.00 0.00 242.08

635400:Mail, Freight and Delivery 720.43 0.00 0.00 720.43

640100:Leases and Rentals 4,263.34 332.60 0.00 4,595.94

661000:Travel and Transportation Employee 20,900.42 155.51 105.39 20,950.54

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient 2,868,730.21 591,865.78 0.00 3,460,595.99

683900:Training 660.25 3,168.45 0.00 3,828.70

701200:Books and Education Materials 27,347.08 4,376.14 99.37 31,623.85

701300:Building and Construction Supplies and Equipment 0.00 12.52 0.00 12.52

701500:Cleaning Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701600:Food Supplies 1,295.92 0.00 0.00 1,295.92

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures 2,451.15 2,935.67 0.00 5,386.82

702200:Recreation Equipment and Supplies 779.81 0.00 0.00 779.81

702300:Safety Supplies and Equipment 786.91 0.00 0.00 786.91

702400:Technology Supplies and Equipment 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00

702500:Tools and Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

930400:Billings For Services 2,486.20 70.98 0.00 2,557.18

Total 0.00 3,190,351.00 3,190,351.00 0.00

Total July Expenditures  657,394.18 7,389.05 650,005.13$       



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2019
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

~~NVER GREAt KIpS

HEAD START

VII. NEW BUSINESS
a) CCR Result Presentation

b) CCR Results of the Five by Five Program
c) DGKHS Continuous Self-Assessment
d)Approval of Family Service Director
e) Parent Xtravaganza
f) Delegate Agency Reports



CCR Family Outcomes 
Survey Report

City and County of Denver
Head Start Grantee-wide Data

2018-2019

Prepared By:

www.ccr-analytics.com

http://www.ccr-analytics.com/


Presentation Overview

○ Family Outcomes Survey Composition 

○ Overview of Family Outcomes Data

○ Opportunities for Action



What is the CCR Family Outcomes Survey?

The CCR Family Outcomes Survey was designed to measure parent opinion 
regarding how helpful the program was for their family.  

The survey is fully aligned to "The Head Start Parent, Family, and Community
Engagement Framework."



Survey Composition

○ 5 background questions
○ 3 overall program helpfulness questions
○ 2 open-ended questions
○ 49 detailed questions (Outcome Elements)

Each Outcome Element is aligned to one of the 7 Outcome
Areas. Combining the data from multiple Outcome Elements
provides a richer perspective on each of the Outcome Areas.



7 Outcome Areas

○ The CCR Family Outcomes Survey measures Head Start’s 
impact in each of these Outcome Areas:

- Family Well-being
- Positive Parent-Child Relationships
- Families as Lifelong Educators
- Families as Learners
- Family Engagement in Transitions
- Family Connections to Peers and Community
- Families as Advocates and Leaders



How Many Surveys Did We Receive?

Mother
81.0%

10.9%
Father

2.4%
Grandparent

5.7%
Other

English
65%

35%
Spanish

Total English Spanish

Percentage by Survey Language Percentage by Person Completing Survey

1,035 668 65% 367 35%

Presenter
Presentation Notes
A total of 91% of survey’s were completed.



Program Helpfulness by Outcome Area

1 Family 
Well-being

2 Parent-Child 
Relationships

3 Families as 
Lifelong 

Educators

4 Families as 
Learners

5 Family 
Engagement in 

Transitions

6 Family 
Connection to 

Peers and 
Community

7 Families as 
Advocates and 

Leaders

67% 73% 78% 60% 74% 68% 61%

29% 24% 20%

33%
23% 27%

29%

3% 2% 2% 3%6% 5% 10%

Not Helpful Somewhat Helpful Very Helpful

How Much Did the Program Help You and Your Family
Percentage by Response



Potential Areas of Improvement

you meet other parents who support you?

with the stress of being a parent?

you reach family goals?

you choose healthy foods for your family?

you deal with emotional health issues?

You volunteer in your child's classroom or site?

you improve your response when your child misbehaves?

you understand the ways your child learns?

261

257

254

242

242

239

236

234

8 Least Helpful Topics
# of Families Responding "Somewhat Helpful" or "Not Helpful"



Five by Five Program

If "yes", please rate your

BLANK
3%

No
14%

Yes
83%

1%
Average

9%
Good

Great
90%

0%

Just 
Okay

0%

Not 
Good

I did not get a Five By 
Five card this year

I did not have time to
visit any of the cultural 

venues

I did not know how to 
use the Five By Five 

card

I was not interested in
visiting any of the

cultural venues

I did not have 
transportation to the

cultural venues

7%

6%

4%

2%

1%

If "no", please select the reason why you did 
not use your card:
(Check all that apply)

Did you or anyone in your family use your Five
By Five card this year?

experience using the card:



Comments from Head Start Families

“This program has helped Rosie’s development. This has helped me reach my 
career goals”

“ I was able to work! I was able to teach my son independence!”

“ The teachers were very helpful with getting AJ into speech therapy”

“This Head Start Program is amazing in a million ways. Our family is even stronger 
then before. Everyone at this program is so kind and helpful. I am beyond blessed 

that Josiah got to attend this program”



Opportunities for Action

Potential Areas for Improvement

Top 5 Elements Based on the Number of Families
Responding "Not Helpful" or "Somewhat Helpful

Support/Opportunity to meet other parents who support you? 261

Support in dealing with the stress of being a parent? 257

Support to reach family goals? 254

Support in choosing healthy foods for your family? 242

Support to deal with emotional health issues? 242



2
0
1
9
-
2
0
2
0

D
en
ve
r 
Gr

ea
t 
Ki

ds
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 C
on
ti
nu
ou
s 
Se

lf
-A
ss
es
sm
en
t 
Pl

an

A
ug

us
t 
28

, 
2
0
1
9

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d:

D
en
ve
r 
Gr
ea
t 
Ki

ds
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 (
D
G
K
H
S
)
,
 a
 p
ro
gr
am
 o
f 
th
e 
Of

fi
ce

 o
f 
Ch

il
dr

en
's

 A
ff

ai
rs

 v
al
ue
s 
on

go
in

g 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 p
ro
gr
am
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 a
cr
os
s 
th

e
e
nt
ir
et
y 
of

 i
ts

 o
pe
ra
ti
on
s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 q
ua
li
ty
 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
nr
ol
le
d 
ch
il
dr
en
 a
n
d
 t
he
ir
 f
am
il
ie
s.
 T
o
 a
ch
ie
ve
 t
hi
s,
 D
G
K
H
S
 h
as
 d
ev
el
op
ed
 a

pl
an

 t
o 
m
e
e
t
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 s
pe

ci
fi

ed
 i
n 
13
02
.1
02
(b
)(
2)
(i
)(
ii
)(
ii
i)
 r
ef
er
en
ce
d 
be
lo
w.

C
on
du
ct
 a
se
lf
-a
ss
es
sm
en
t 
th

at
 u
se
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 d
at

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g 
ag
gr
eg
at
ed
 c
hi
ld
 a
ss
es
sm
en
t 
da

ta
, 
a
n
d
 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
a
n
d

p
ar

en
t 
a
n
d
 f
am

il
y 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 d
at
a 
as

 a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
, 
to

 e
va
lu
at
e 
th

e 
pr
og
ra
m'
s 
pr
og
re
ss
 t
ow

ar
ds

 m
ee
ti
ng
 g
oa

ls
 e
st
ab
li
sh
ed
 u
nd

er
p
ar
ag
ra
ph
 (
aJ

 o
f 
th
is
 s
ec

ti
on

, 
co

mp
li

an
ce

 w
it
h 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 
th

e 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 y
ea
r,
 a
n
d
 t
he

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ne

ss
 o
f

th
e
 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
de
ve
lo
pm
en
t 
a
n
d
 fa

mi
ly
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 s
ys

te
ms

 i
n 
pr
om
ot
in
g 
sc
ho
ol
 r
ea
di
ne
ss
.

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
e
 a
n
d
 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 w
it
h 
th
e 
go
ve
rn
in
g 
b
o
d
y
 a
n
d
 p
ol

ic
y 
co
un
ci
l,
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 s

ta
ff

, 
a
n
d
 p
ar
en
ts
 o
f 
en
ro
ll
ed
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
w
h
e
n

c o
nd
uc
ti
ng
 t
he

 a
nn

ua
l 
se

lf
-a
ss
es
sm
en
t,
 a
nd
,

S
ub
mi
t f

in
di
ng
s 
of

 t
he

 s
el

f -
as
se
ss
me
nt
, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
li

st
ed

 i
n 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 
(b

)(
2)

(i
J 
of
 th

is
 s
ec

ti
on

 t
o 
th

e 
re
sp
on
si
bl
e 
H
H
S
 o
ff
ic
ia
l.

R
at

he
r 
th

an
 l
im

it
in

g 
th
e 
se

lf
-a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
to

 a
 d
is
cr
et
e 
bl
oc
k 
of

 t
im
e 
du

ri
ng

 t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 y
ea

r,
 D
G
K
H
S
 h
as

 d
ev
el
op
ed
 a
se
lf
-a
ss
es
sm
en
t 
pl
an

th
at

 i
s 
re
fl
ec
ti
ve
 o
f 
th

e 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 m
on
it
or
in
g 
a
n
d
 s

el
f-
an
al
ys
is
 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 
th
at
 o
cc
ur
 t
hr
ou
gh
ou
t 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m 
ye
ar
, 
co

nc
lu

di
ng

 w
it
h 
th

e
D
G
K
H
S
 g
ra

nt
 s
ub

mi
tt

al
 t
o 
th
e 
Of

fi
ce

 o
f 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
. 
Th

es
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a
re
 l
is
te
d 
in
 t
he
 t
ab
le
 b
el
ow
.

S
el

f -
As

se
ss

me
nt

 T
im

el
in

e 
a
n
d
 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s:

M
on

th
Ac
ti
vi
ty

Pu
rp

os
e

Pa
rt
ic
ip
an
ts

A
ug

us
t

1.
 
Re
vi
ew
 a
nd
 a
sk

 f
or
 a
pp
ro
va
l 
of

1.
 
Re
vi
ew
 a
nd
 s
ol

ic
it

 a
pp

ro
va

l 
of
 D
G
K
H
S

1.
 
D
G
K
H
S
 s
ta

ff
D
G
K
H
S
 s
el

f -
as
se
ss
me
nt
 p
la
n 
—

se
lf
-a
ss
es
sm
en
t 
pl

an
.

a
n
d
 P
ol

ic
y

A
ug

us
t 
2
8

Co
un

ci
l

1



2.
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 R
e
p
o
r
t
 —

2.
A
g
g
r
e
g
a
t
e
 D
G
K
H
S
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 d
at

a 
fo

r

A
ug
us
t 
1
5

k
e
y
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 m
et

ri
cs

2.
D
G
K
H
S
,

d
el

eg
at

e,
 a
n
d

3.
En

ro
ll

me
nt

 a
nd
 A
tt

en
da

nc
e

3.
En
su
re
 f
ul

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t 
an
d 
an

al
yz

e
ve
nd
or
 s
ta
ff
.

Re
po
rt
 —
 5
th
 o
f 
ev
er
y 
m
o
n
t
h

at
te

nd
an

ce
 p
at

te
rn

s 
to

 i
nc

re
as

e
at
t
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 r
at
es
.

3.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

4
.

R
e
v
i
e
w
 a
n
d
 a
na
ly
ze
 C
C
R

de
le
ga
te

a
na

ly
ti

cs
 r
ep
or
t 
f
r
o
m
 p
ri

or
4.

D
e
t
e
r
m
i
n
e
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 a
n
d

a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
ta

ff

ye
ar

 —
li
nk
in
g 
re
po
rt
 w
it
h

ne
ed

s 
ba
se
d 
o
n
 a
na
ly
si
s 
of

 c
hi

ld
T
ea

ch
in

g 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 G
O
L
D

as
se

ss
me

nt
 d
at

a 
co
nn
ec
te
d 
to

 f
am
i
ly

4.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
nd

c
hi
ld
 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 
da

ta
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 d
at

a 
ch

il
dr

en
 e
nr

ol
le
d 
in

de
le
ga
te

c o
nn
ec
te
d 
to

 f
am

il
y 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e

D
G
K
H
S
.
 U
se
 d
at
a 
to

 i
nf

or
m 
co
ac
hi
ng

ag
en
cy
 s
ta
ff
,

d
at
a 
fo

r 
ch

il
dr

en
 e
nr
ol
le
d 

in
ne

ed
s 
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 t
he
 p
ro
gr
am
 y
ea
r,

a
n
d
 p
ar

en
ts

D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d
 p
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

ng
 i
n

a
n
d
 p
la

n 
fo

r 
o
n
g
o
i
n
g
 m
on
it
or
in
g 
in

th
e 
su
rv
ey

pr
og
ra
m 
ar

ea
s.

 S
ha

re
 s
u
m
m
a
r
y

f i
nd
in
gs
 w
it
h 
Po
li
cy
 C
ou

nc
il

 A
ug

us
t

28
th

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r

1.
He
al
th
 a
n
d
 S
af

et
y 
O
n
-S

it
e

1.
Ut
il
iz
e 
D
G
K
H
S
 h
ea

lt
h 
a
n
d
 s
af
et
y

1.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

m
on

it
or

in
g,

 w
it

h 
ed

uc
at

io
n

ch
ec
kl
is
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
r
e
 c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h

de
le
ga
te
 s
ta
ff

q
ue

st
io

ns
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 s
ta

nd
ar

ds

a
n
d
 e
du

ca
ti

on
 f
ou

nd
at

io
na

l
2.

D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

e
le
me
nt
s.

de
le

ga
te

ag
en
cy
 s
ta

ff
2.

En
su

re
 f
ul

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t 
an
d 
an

al
yz

e
a t
te

nd
an

ce
 p
at

te
rn

s 
to

 i
nc

re
as

e
2.

En
ro
ll
me

nt
 a
n
d
 A
tt

en
da

nc
e

at
te

nd
an

ce
 r
at
es

3.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

R e
po
rt
 —
 5
th

 o
f 
ev
er
y 
m
o
n
t
h

de
le

ga
te

3.
En

su
re

 s
ta
ff
 h
av
e 
ap
pr
op
ri
at
e

ag
en

cy
 s
ta

ff
3
.

E
R
S
E
A
 m
on
it
or
in
g

tr
ai
ni
ng
 a
n
d
 e
li

gi
bl

e 
ch

il
dr

en
 a
re

se
le
ct
ed
 a
n
d
 e
nr

ol
le
d

4.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

4
.

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
of
 t
h
e
 y
ea

r 
P
D
M

de
le
ga
te

m
ee

ti
ng

s 
wi

th
 d
el

eg
at

e
4
.

R
e
v
i
e
w
 c
hi

ld
 a
n
d
 f
am
il
y 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e

a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
ta
ff

ag
en

ci
es

da
ta

, 
cl

as
sr

oo
m 

pr
of

il
es

, 
st
af
fi
ng
,



mi
ni
 g
ra
nt
 p
ro
gr
es
s,
 a
n
d
 r
ep

or
ti

ng

re
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s

O
ct

ob
er

1.
He

al
th

 a
n
d
 S
af

et
y 
O
n
-S

it
e

1.
Ut

il
iz

e 
D
G
K
H
S
 h
ea

lt
h 
a
n
d
 s
af
et

y
1.

D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

M
on

it
or

in
g

ch
ec

kl
is

t 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
co

mp
li

an
ce

 w
it
h

de
le

ga
te

 s
ta
ff

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 s
ta

nd
ar

ds

2.
E
R
S
E
A
 m
on

it
or

in
g

2.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

2.
En

su
re

 e
li
gi
bl
e 
ch

il
dr

en
 a
re

 s
el

ec
te

d
de
le
ga
te
 s
ta
ff

3.
Ch

il
d 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 D
at
a

a
n
d
 e
nr
ol
le
d

(
Te

ac
hi

ng
 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 
G
O
L
D
)
 —

3.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

O
ct

ob
er

 3
1

3.
En

su
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 
wi
th
 1
3
0
2
.
1
0
2

de
le

ga
te

 s
ta
ff

(
c)
(2
)(
ii
) 
—c

hi
ld

 l
ev

el
 d
at

a 
is

a
n
d
 p
ar

en
ts

4
.

G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 B
oa

rd
 m
e
e
t
i
n
g

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 a
n
d
 a
na

ly
ze

d

4.
D
G
K
H
S
 s
ta
ff

5
.

Pe
rs

on
ne

l 
Re
po
rt
- 
O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 3
1

4.
In
fo
rm
 a
n
d
 d
is
cu
ss
 w
it
h 
Go

ve
rn

in
g

a
n
d
 D
G
K
H
S

B
o
d
y
 k
ey

 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 m
et
ri
cs
, 
in

cl
ud

in
g

Go
ve

rn
in

g

P
IR

, 
ch
il
d 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 d
at

a,
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
d
u
c
t

B
o
d
y

E
R
S
E
A
 t
ra

in
in

g

5.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

5
.

En
su

re
 c
ri

mi
na

l 
re
co
rd
s,
 p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e

de
le

ga
te

 s
ta
ff

e
va

lu
at

io
ns

, 
st
af
f 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o
n

e
li

gi
bi

li
ty

, 
Go

ve
rn

in
g 
Bo

ar
d 
a
n
d
 P
ol
ic
y

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 t
ra
in
in
g 
o
n
 e
li
gi
bi
li
ty
,

li
ce

ns
in

g 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 f
or
 s
ta
ff

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r

1.
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

1.
D
e
t
e
r
m
i
n
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 s
tr

en
gt

hs
,

1.
O
C
A
 a
n
d

U
pd

at
e 
Re

po
rt

ne
ed
s,
 a
n
d
 r
es
ou
rc
es

D
G
K
H
S
 s
ta
ff
—

sh
ar
ed
 w
it
h

co
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 a
t

la
rg
e

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r

1.
C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 F
il

e 
Au

di
ts

1.
C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 r
ev
ie
w 
of

 e
nr

ol
le
d

1.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

c
hi

ld
 f
il

es
 —
s
c
h
o
o
l
 r
ea

di
ne

ss
, 
he

al
th

,
de

le
ga

te
 s
ta
ff
.

d
is
ab
il
it
ie
s,
 m
e
n
t
a
l
 h
ea
lt
h 
a
n
d

t i
me
li
ne
ss
 o
f 
sc

re
en

in
gs

 a
n
d
 f
ol

lo
w-

u
p



2.
C
L
A
S
S
 s
co
re
 r
ev

ie
w

2.
En
su
re
 q
ua
li
ty
 t
ea

ch
er

/c
hi

ld
2.

D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

i n
te
ra
ct
io
ns
 o
cc
ur
 i
n 
D
G
K
H
S

de
le
ga
te
 s
ta
ff

cl
as
sr
oo
ms

an
d 
pa

re
nt

s
a
n
u
a
r
y

1.
M
i
d
-Y
ea
r 
PI
R 
re

vi
ew

—J
an

ua
ry

1.
M
i
d
-Y
ea
r 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 
PI
R 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

1.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

15
me
tr
ic
s 
to

 e
ns
ur
e 
co

nt
in

uo
us

de
le
ga
te
 s
ta

ff
i m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 i
n 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s

2.
R
e
v
i
e
w
 d
el
eg
at
e 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
el

f-
2.

D
G
K
H
S
 s
ta
ff

a s
se

ss
me

nt
 p
la
ns
, f

in
di

ng
s,

2.
Re
vi
ew
 d
el
eg
at
e 
se

lf
-a
ss
es
sm
en
t

a
na
ly
si
s,
 a
nd
 a
ct

io
n 
pl
an
s

fi
nd

in
gs

 t
o 
de
te
rm
in
e 
c
o
m
m
o
n

t r
en
ds
, 
st
re
ng
th
s,
 a
nd
 p
ro

gr
am

 n
ee

ds
F e
br
ua
ry

1.
Pr
og
ra
m 
De
si
gn
 a
n
d

1.
Id

en
ti

fy
 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 p
ro
gr
am

1.
D
G
K
H
S
,

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 m
ee

ti
ng
s 
wi
th

st
re

ng
th

s 
an
d 
ne
ed
s,
 r
ev

ie
w 
de
le
ga
te

de
le
ga
te
, 
an
d

d
el

eg
at

e 
a
n
d
 v
en
do
r 
ag
en
ci
es

ag
en

cy
 g
ra

nt
 a
pp
li
ca
ti
on
s,
 a
nd

ve
nd
or
 a
ge
nc
y

i n
co
rp
or
at
e 
ov
er
al

l a
na
ly
si
s 
in
to

st
af
f.

2.
Ch
il
d 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 D
at

a
D
G
K
H
S
 g
ra
nt
 a
pp

li
ca

ti
on

(
T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g
 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 
G
O
L
D
)
 —

2.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

Fe
b
r
u
a
r
y
 2
2

2.
En
su
re
 c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
c
e
 w
it

h 
1
3
0
2
.
1
0
2

de
le
ga
te

(
c)

(2
)(

ii
) —

ch
il
d 
le
ve
l 
da
ta
 i
s

ag
en
cy
 s
ta

ff
3.

Sh
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
fi

nd
in

gs
 o
f

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 a
nd
 a
na

ly
ze

d
an
d 
pa

re
nt

s
D
G
K
H
S
 s
el

f -
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

f i
nd
in
gs
, 
an

al
ys

is
, 
a
n
d
 a
ct
io
n

3.
E
n
g
a
g
e
 D
G
K
H
S
 P
ol
ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l 
in
 t
h
e

3.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

p
la

ns
 w
it

h 
D
G
K
H
S
 P
ol
ic
y

fi
nd

in
gs

 a
n
d
 a
na

ly
si

s 
of
 t
h
e
 s
el

f-
de
le
ga
te

C
ou
nc
il
 —
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 2
6

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 t
o 
in

fo
rm

 t
h
e
 D
G
K
H
S

a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
ta

ff
,

g
ra
nt
 a
pp

li
ca

ti
on

 a
n
d
 o
n
g
o
i
n
g

a
n
d
 D
G
K
H
S

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 o
pe
ra
ti
on
s.

Po
li
cy
 C
ou

nc
il

m
e
m
b
e
r
s

M
ar
ch

1.
S
h
a
r
e
 f
in

al
 D
G
K
H
S
 s
el
f-

1.
E
n
g
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 D
G
K
H
S
 G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 B
o
a
r
d

1.
 D
G
K
H
S
 s
ta
ff

a s
se

ss
me

nt
 p
la
n,
 fi

nd
in

gs
,

in
 t
he

 f
in

di
ng

s 
an
d 
an
al
ys
is
 o
f 
th

e
a
n
d
 D
G
K
H
S

a
na
ly
si
s,
 a
nd
 a
ct

io
n 
pl
an
s

se
lf
-a
ss
es
sm
en
t

Go
ve

rn
in

g
w

it
h 
D
G
K
H
S
 G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 B
o
a
r
d

Bo
ar
d.

2.
E
n
g
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 D
G
K
H
S
 P
ol
ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l 
in

2.
Sh

ar
e 
fi
na
l 
D
G
K
H
S
 s
el

f-
th
e 
fi

nd
in

gs
 a
nd
 a
na
ly
si
s 
of

 t
he

 s
el

f-
2.
D
G
K
H
S
 s
ta

ff
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 p
la

n,
 f
in
di
ng
s,

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 t
o 
in

fo
rm

 t
h
e
 D
G
K
H
S

a
n
d
 D
G
K
H
S

a
na

ly
si

s,
 a
n
d
 a
ct

io
n 
pl

an
s

Po
li
cy
 C
ou

nc
il



wi
th
 D
G
K
H
S
 P
ol
ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l 
—

M
ar

ch
 2
5

gr
an

t 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
an
d 
on

go
in

g
p r
og

ra
m 
op
er
at
io
ns

O
ng

oi
ng

1.
En
ro
ll
me

nt
 a
n
d
 a
tt

en
da

nc
e

1.
En

su
re

 f
ul

l 
en

ro
ll
me

nt
 a
n
d
 i
nc

re
as

e
1.

D
G
K
H
S
 a
nd

c t
iv
it
ie
s

re
po
rt
 —
su
bm
it
te
d 

5t
" 
of

at
te

nd
an

ce
 r
at
es

de
le
ga
te

e
ve
ry
 m
o
n
t
h

ag
en

cy
 s
ta
ff
.

2.
En
su
re
 a
ll

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ha
ve
 a
 D
P
S
 I
D

2.
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 m
on
th
ly

n
u
m
b
e
r
,
 e
va
lu
at
e 
ag
e,
 el

ig
ib

il
it

y 
ty

pe
,

2.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
nd

e
nr
ol
lm

en
t 
ro
st
er

el
ig

ib
il

it
y 
da

te
, 
ad

dr
es

s,
 a
nd

 p
ro
gr
am

de
le
ga
te

o
pt
io
n

ag
en

cy
 s
ta

ff
3
.

St
af

f 
an
d 
pa

re
nt

 e
va
lu
at
io
ns

a
nd
 s
ur

ve
ys

3.
Ev

al
ua

te
 t
he

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ne

ss
 o
f 
D
G
K
H
S

3.
D
G
K
H
S
 p
ar

en
ts

pr
o
g
r
a
m
m
i
n
g
 f
or
 s
ta

ff
 a
nd
 p
ar

en
ts

a
n
d
 s
ta

ff
4
.

Mo
nt

hl
y 
co

nt
en

t 
ar
ea

m
ee

ti
ng

s 
—s
ch
oo
l 
re
ad
in
es
s,

4.
En
ga
ge
 s
ta

ff
 i
n 
an
al
ys
is
 a
nd

4.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
nd

he
al
th
, f

am
il
y 
se

rv
ic

es
,

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
 o
f 
pr
og
ra
m 
op
er
at
io
ns

de
le

ga
te

d
is
ab
il
it
ie
s 
an
d 
me

nt
al

 h
ea

lt
h

ag
en

cy
 s
ta

ff
5.

En
su

re
 c
ro
ss
-c
on
te
nt
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

(a
lw
ay
s 
o
p
e
n
 t
o

5.
Tw
ic
e 
an

nu
al

ly
 c
ro
ss
-c

on
te

nt
an
d 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
 o
f 
pr

og
ra

m
pa
re
nt
s)

a
re
a 
me

et
in

gs
op
er
at
io
ns
.

S.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

6.
Bi

-m
on

th
ly

 D
G
K
H
S

6.
En
ga
ge
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 t
e
a
m
 i
n 
an
al
ys
is

de
le

ga
te

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 t
e
a
m
 m
ee

ti
ng

s.
of
 d
at

a 
an
d 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
 o
f 
pr
og
ra
m

ag
en
cy
 s
ta

ff
o
pe

ra
ti

on
s.

7
.

Mo
nt
hl
y 
ve

nd
or

 r
ep
or
ts
 —

6.
D
G
K
H
S
 a
nd

he
al
th
, 
me

nt
al

 h
ea

lt
h,

7.
Re
vi
ew
 a
n
d
 a
na

ly
ze

 p
ro

gr
am

 d
at

a
de
le
ga
te

d
is

ab
i l

it
ie
s.

re
la
te
d 
to

 h
ea

lt
h,

 m
en
ta
l 
he

al
th

, 
an
d

ag
en
cy
 s
ta

ff
d
is
ab
il
it
ie
s 
se

rv
ic

es
 t
o 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e

p r
og

ra
m 
op

er
at

io
ns

.
7.

D
G
K
H
S
 a
n
d

ve
n
d
o
r
 s
ta
ff
.



/\
,,

err

— eam~,~es atth
is and { S~aYt

er ~PaYe~ s deadoar oth eat Kid
to 1 erg er GY
D ~-~.~1

e t.1~~,.5 ~PSa _.~
~n-
;~ v

. p•3:3~ ~~ '12.3

A FREE, fun filled day with family friendly workshops,
dinner, resources!
Parent, Child Friendly Workshops: Culture of Wellness and Denver Public Library —
fun,food, and physical activities.

Resource Tables: Learn about all that Head Start will offer this year!

FREE lunch

RSVP to family Services staff at your site No post —free event.

~ ~r
~ ~ ~~



J

/ '

I

familial en
la

a°tros padres y
a u►n~Cse d Start

t 1~~d5leaper~er Grea e de 12.3p-3:30pm
de 14 de Sept1embr

Sabad°i _,.~

iUn dia GRATUITO y Ileno de diversion con talleres
familiares, comida, y recursos!
Taileres Para padres e hijos: Cultura del Bienestar y La Biblioteca Publica de Denver:
diversion, comida, y actividades fisicas.
iNesas de Recursos: ~Aprenda todo to que Head Start ofrecera este ano!
Comida GRATIS

Confirme su asistencia con el personal de Servicios Familiares de su programs. No hay costo pars asistir - evento gratuito.

T'



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2019
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

~~~VER GREAT 
KISS

HEAD~START

Delegate Agency Reports



o~N~ ER G R EA T KISS

~ ~~~ Cla on HEAD START
E ARf.Y LEARNING

Denver Great Kids Head Start

August 2019, Clayton Early Learning Policy Council/Committee Report

Program Updates

• Last Policy Committee Meeting Date: 8/1/19

• Update on last Policy Committee meeting:

o ERSEA Report

o Financial Update and Review

o Federal Updates

• Strengths/Highlights:

o Children and staff have been participating in the BEEs in the garden project. It's
a partnership with UCD and the Growhaus, learning about the use of gardens for
classroom connections and farm to table cooking activities.

o Interdisciplinary team is working on the Dual Language Learners Program
Assessment.

o The fatherhood committee "Fathers Building Futures" organized a fishing day for
fathers and their children.

o Touch-a-Truck event will beheld on Saturday August 10 at Clayton
o Clayton continues to support families in partnership with Weecycle an

organization that provides diapers, wipes, clothing, strollers, car seats, formula,
cribs, etc.

• Trainings:

o Management staff attended Mentoring Matters training.

o Next new staff on-boarding will be on the week of August~l2.

o Clayton Pre-Service will be from August 19 to August 30.
o Interdisciplinary team continues the book study of Appreciative Leadership.

Financial Updates

• USDA Meals: For June 2019 date we claimed $ 16,898.31 in reimbursement and served
7,432 meals and/or snacks. (No) USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any
reason.

• Financial Status:

As of June 2019, we have expended $1,297,191 for our total Head Start grant award of
$1,297,191 which is 100% of the total grant.

Also, we have reported $324,298 of our non-federal share total of $324,298.



II11~C1ayton
o~NV~R GREAT KIDS

HEAD~START
Next Policy Committee Meeting Date (Sep 5, 2019 @ 5:30 pm @Clayton Educare
Multipurpose Room).



~~

•~ • O~Nv~R GREAT KISSFame tory HEAD START
Montessori School

Denver Great Kids Head Start

June/July 2019 Family Star Inc. Delegate Agency Policy Council Committee Report

Pro ram U dates for June/Jul 2019
Last Policy Council Committee Meeting Date: 7/9/19

Update on last policy committee meeting: Policy Committee members have been reviewing and

discussing 3 policy/procedure revisions: Attendance, Arrival and Pick-Up of children. The team is also

reviewing several internal documents and systems in preparation for the new school year.

Strengths: The Head Start team hired a Health Advocate position (funded by a couple of other grants)

to support the Health and Nutrition Program Manager. They also will add a Child Family Advocate

position to the Northwest School to provide greater support for families. Family Star hosted a Resource

Fair at both sites in June and their end-of-year celebrations in July. At the Resource Fair, there were over

20 community partners that hosted resource tables and workshops provided by Culture of Wellness and

the Colorado Ballet.

Trainings: The Leadership team, including all administrative staff completed the next phase of the

HEARTS Trauma Informed Care training. Teaching staff continue to receive reflective consultation to

support their work in becoming trauma informed in their practices.

Needs/Challenges: Family Star is currently searching for a full time Data Coordinator. Interested

candidates can email their resume and cover letter to hr@familystar.net

Financial Uadates

USDA Meals: For 6/30/19 we claimed $10,404.47 in reimbursement and served 7.032 meals
and/or snacks. (NO or Yes) USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any reason.
**No update for July as USDA has not released their new rates yet and a claim has not been
filed.

Financial Status: As of 4/30/2019 we have expended $222,000 of our total Head Start grant

award of $222,000 (including the COLA) which is 100% of the total grant (Federal Share

portion). Also, we have reported $55,500 of our non-federal share total of $55,500 which is

100% of total non-federal share, with a grand total award of $277,500.

Next Policy CounciUCommittee Date (Date, Time, Location): 8/20/19; 5:30 pm — 7:00 pm;
Northwest School



~~ /MILE HIGH
EARLY

f~~~~ LEARNING
MONTE5SOR1 INSPIRED

Denver Great Kids Head Start
July 2019

Mile High Early Learning
Policv Committee Report

Program Updates

D~N~ER GREAT Kj~s

HEAD START

• Last Policy CounciUCommittee Meeting Date: June 19, 2019

• Update on last Policy CounciUCommittee meeting: The Policy Committee did not
have a training this month. We approved the variance report for April, the minutes from
the last meeting and the Personnel Report.

Strengths/Highlights/Trainings: June has been a huge training month for MHEL:

• Our Director of Center Operations and our Lowry Program Director attended the five-day
National Association for the Education of Young Children regional conference in Long
Beach and came back reenergized and excited to put several new ideas into practice.

• Our Inclusive Practices for Early Childhood collaboration with University of Colorado
Denver is in full swing and has 18 very engaged participants from a variety of programs.

• Three of our Program Directors attended the two-day CLASS training in order to become
CLASS-certified for preschool classrooms.

• Five MHEL staff members attended the first two days of the Denver Great Kids Head
Start Leadership Training course with Dr. Laura Lipton and are very excited about
learning more about the skill of mentoring.

• Our two teacher Professional Learning Communities met regularly in June —one for extra
training with CLASS and for extra training with TSG.

• Our classrooms are fully staffed for the summer months and we are excited to onboard
several Teach For America teachers very soon. We continue to meet and plan regarding
the implementation of our three new interventions of Reflective Supervision, Trauma
Informed Care, and Program Structure changes. We can't wait to see the positive effect
of all of our efforts when the new school year begins in the Fall!

• Needs/Challenges: We continue to support the classrooms with our internal substitutes
and help from a childcare substitute agency.

Financial Updates

• USDA Meals: For May 2019 we claimed $31,062.29 in reimbursement and served
16,571 meals and/or snacks. No USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any

reason.

• Financial Status: As of May 2019 we have expended $1,723,671.28 our total Head Start
grant award of $1,812,251.00 which is 95% of the total grant. Also, we have reported
$453,459.25 of our non-federal share total of $453,063.00, which is 100% of the total
non-federal share.



MILE HIGH
: EARLY LAVER GREATKj

LEARNING ~~ ~s
MONTESSORI INSPIRED HEAD~STA~T

Next Policy Committee Meeting
August 21, 2019

5:30-7:30
Westwood Early Learning Center, 980 S Lowell Blvd., Denver CO, 80219



~ MILE HIGH
EARLY
LEARNING
MONTESSORI INSPIRED

Denver Great Kids Head Start
August 2019

Mile High Early Learning
Policv Committee Report

Program Updates

D~N~ER GREATKI~
S

HEAD START

• Last Policy Council/Committee Meeting Date: June 19, 2019
• Update on last Policy Council/Committee meeting: No meeting in July.
• Strengths/Highlights/Trainings: MHEL continued to do a wide range of professional

development trainings in July:
• Our Inclusive Practices for Early Childhood collaboration with University of Colorado Denver

continued through the month and is on track to finish at the end of the summer.
• Five MHEL staff members attended four days of the Denver Great Kids Head Start Leadership

Training course with Dr. Laura Lipton and had the opportunity to learn and practice new
mentoring skills.

• Our two teacher Professional Learning Communities met regularly again in July —one for extra
training with CLASS and for extra training with TSG.

• Several staff participated in our quarterly First Aid and CPR classes.
• In preparation for the roll-out of three specific interventions in the coming school year:
• Several Penn Street staff attended afull-day Trauma Informed Leadership Training by Resilient

Futures

• Several Penn Street staff attended and afull-day training on Reflective Supervision
• Planning meetings were held to analyze a proposed staffing structure change
• Several Teach For American Launch teachers were onboarded this month and have already

begun working in classroom.
• We are preparing for our August Professional Development Week and are excited to assimilate

all of these summer trainings into the upcoming school year
• Needs/Challenges: We continue to support the classrooms with our internal substitutes and help

from a childcare substitute agency.

Financial Updates

• USDA Meals: For June 2019 we claimed $17,407.06 in reimbursement and served 10,013 meals
and/or snacks. No USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any reason.

• Financial Status: As of June 2019, we have expended $1,812,251.00 our total Head Start grant
award of $1,812,251.00 which is 100% of the total grant. Also, we have reported $453,459.25 of
our non-federal share total of $453,063.00, which is 100% of the total non-federal share.

Next Policy Committee Meeting
August 21, 2019

5:30-7:30
Westwood Early Learning Center, 980 S Lowell Blvd., Denver CO, 80219



POLICY COUNCIL 
~~~VER GREAT 

KISS
Meeting of August 28, 2019 HEAD~STARTJunta del 28 de agosto del 2019

VIII. OTHER
a) Program Content Area Reports



~~N~ER GREAT KI~
s

HEAD START
Policy Council Content Area Reports

August 28, 2019

Disabilities and Mental Health
By Chris Auer, Head Start Disabilities and Mental Health Services Director

Office: 720-913-0894 Email: Christo her.Auer denver ov.or
Last meetin ~ ,Next meetin date:
Disabilities and Mental Health Update:

Preservice training is being provided to delegate agencies on Head Start, and supports and
processes related to disabilities and mental health services. Updates have been made to some of
the forms, and these have been provided to delegate agencies. DGKHS will be attending delegate
agency collaboration meetings, and schedules for these meetings have been requested of
delegates. Disabilities coordinators have been provided forms, and have been requested to submit
children in process tracking to DGKHS so that we can help support timely evaluations and
needed vision/hearing referrals.

DGKHS has received City approval to submit a new application to the Temple Hoyne Buell
Foundation to support positive parenting classes. DGKHS received $19,000 this past year and
provided food, childcare, materials, and interpretation to support parent trainings at Clayton,
Catholic Charities, VOA, and DPS.

Status of IEPs —Data Received August l Oth for July 2019

Dele ate Number of IEPs Percenta e
Catholic Charities 25 25/ 195=13
Cla on 18 18/201=9%
DPS 0 0
Famil Star 10 10/34=29%
Mile Hi h 15 15/281=5%
Sewall 18 18/60=30%
VOA 6 10/80=13%
Grantee Total 92 92/1153=8%



o~NVER GREAT KI
SS

HEAD START
Health Services

By Lori Medina, Head Start Health Services Director
Office: 720-913-0895 Email: Lori.inedina-anderson(c~,denver~

Last meeting date: August 16, 2019 Next meeting date: September 27, 2019
HSAC: October 18, 2019

Health Program Updates:

• Denver Health Updates —
Pictograph is complete! All Health staff were given these to pass on to parents at the
August Health team meeting.

DH has completed a Dental Improvement plan for this program year, to include a more
supervision from the Dental Tracker at all screening dates and billing.

• DGKHS Updates —
Nutrition Consultants and Health Director completed site visits with all delegates to
review all strengths and areas to work on from the 18-19 program year. Discussed the
upcoming 19-20 visits to begin very soon.

CoWP Final Report for 19-20:
Physical Education — 49 classrooms received 2 coaching lessons each, reaching

680 children.
Nutrition Education — 66 classrooms received 12-151essons, reaching a total of

985 children.
Parent Wellness — 11 full series workshops conducted, reaching a total of 104

Parents.
Workplace Wellness Participation —

Water Challenge —VOA, Catholic Charities, Family Star, and MHEL
Healthy Eating Challenge —Catholic Charities

• Manager and Director Academy —
A week-long training in Indianapolis providing tools, strategies, and procedures to guide
programs to becoming strength-based and outcomes driven, focusing on providing high-
quality Head Start experiences for children and families.
Leadership training —focusing on helping staff realize what they already know, not about
what Leaders know. Leading is not about perfection — it is about learning together.
Data Discussion —needing accurate baselines, use this to plan and train for the year.
Need quality data —make sure we are talking about this with front line staff —gives
meaning to their work.
ERSEA Discussion —Critical point to build relationships with families. Discussion of
involvement (for parents) vs. Engagement (with parents).



o~N~ER GREAT KI
SS

HEAD START
School Readiness

By Liane Martinez, Head Start School Readiness Director
Office: 720-913-0884 Email: liane.martinez(cr~,denver ov.org

~ Last meeting: June 25, 2019 ~ Next meeting date: August 27, 2019 ~

Education Updates:

We covered TS Gold results and talked about sending in one consistent report directly from our
delegate in addition to the report we receive from the state.

We are scheduling Head Start 101 trainings for pre-service with our delegate agencies. Currently
we will be presenting to Clayton, Catholic Charities, DPS, VOA and Cm Dance.

Our dates for Erikson Math trainings are:

October 10, 11 tj'

January 23, 24t~'

Apri123-24

And MEME the week of June (9-12th).

I will be meeting with the education directors to schedule times to join coaches' meetings at their
site. In order to better support programs, classrooms and coaches.

I have reached out to Lakeshore to have 200 bags donated for our parent extravaganza. We will
be filling them with books.



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2019
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

~~NVER GREAT 
KI~s

HEAD~START

IX. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE
REIMBURSMENT



D~N~ER GREAT KI
SS

H A TA T

Date:

Event Address:

Reimbursement Form

Event Type:

Requestor Information

Name: Delegate Agency:

Home Address. Phone Number:

Reimbursement Information
Check one for each question

Are you requesting reimbursement for mileage?
Only one driver per vehicle will be reimbursed ❑ Yes ❑ No

Are you requesting reimbursement for childcare? ❑ Yes ❑ No

Requestor signature:

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date:

Total miles round trip:

Total amount of mileage reimbursement

Childcare Reimbursement total: $20.00

TOTAL REIMBURSMENT AMOUNT:

11002/0104101/GR00000896

Fund/Org/Project Grant/Account

Reimbursed by: Date:



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of August 28, 2019
Junta del 28 de agosto del 2019

~~NVER GREAT 
KISS

HEAD~START

X. MEETING ADJOURNMENT



O~NVER GREAT KIDS

"~ DENVER HEAD~°STARTr THE MILE HIGH CITY

2019-2020
Policy Council Meeting Schedule

Policy Council Meetings are scheduled from 5:15-7:45p.m on the fourth Wednesday of each
month, unless otherwise informed. The meeting location is tbd

No Meetin in Jul
Au ust 28, 2019 — Polic Council
Se tember 25, 2019 — Polic Council
October 23, 2019 — Polic Council

November 2, 2019 - Polic Council Orientation
November 20, 2019 - Polic Council
December 18, 2019 - Polic Council
Janua 22, 2020 - Polic Council
Februa 26, 2020 — Polic Council
March 25, 2020 - Polic Council
A ril 22, 2020 - Polic Council
Ma 27, 2020 - Polic Council
June 24, 2020 - Polic Council

Office of Children's Affairs
201 W Colfax Ave Dept 1101 ~ Denver, CO 80202

www.denvergov.org/childrensaffai rs
p. 720.913.0900 I f. 720.913.0928

311 I POCKETGOU.COM I DENVERGOV.ORG I DENVER 8 N


	2018 -2019 Head start award - Policy Council Financial Report June.pdf
	1
	6

	2018 -2019 Head Start award - Policy Council Financial report July.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6

	DGKHS_Grantee_Family Outcomes Spring 2019-Powerpoint to PC8.2019.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Presentation Overview
	Slide Number 3
	Survey Composition
	7 Outcome Areas
	How Many Surveys Did We Receive?
	Program Helpfulness by Outcome Area
	Potential Areas of Improvement
	Five by Five Program
	Comments from Head Start Families
	Opportunities for Action

	PC Minutes of 6.26.19 (AutoRecovered).pdf
	Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________
	Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________




